BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD

REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, MAY 7, 2019
BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP OFFICES, 14212 NORTHLAND DR.
BIG RAPIDS, MI 49307

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. ROLL CALL: __ Stanek, ___ Fountain, __ Currie,
—_Bean, __ Everett, _ Geib, _ Merendino Pledge of Allegiance,

PUBLIC COMMENT
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA:

CORESPONDENCE: Bill Scheible: ITEMA
Drain Commissioner: ITEM B

APPROVAL OF: April 2nd meeting minutes: ITEM C

FINANCIAL
1. Treasurer Report March: ITEM D
2, Financiat Report: ITEM E

APPROVAL OF BILLS:
1. Accounts Payable: ITEM F
2. Payroll: ITEM G

MONTHLY REPORTS:

Building/Planning Department: ITEM H
Cemetery and Grounds: ITEM |
Fire Department: ITEM J
Sewer Department: ITEM K
Water Department; ITEML
Cemetery Committee: ITEM M
Fire Committee: ITEM N
Elections Commission: ITEM O
. Planning Commission: ITEM F
10. Roads Committee: ITEM Q

11. Supervisor: ITEMR

12. Other

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
1. Mower bids: ITEM S
2. Parking Lot Bids: ITEM T
3. Airport Industrial Park building and use restrictions change: ITEM U
4. Other:

CENOREWN S

NEW BUSINESS:

Request from road committee for 2020 road work: ITEM V
Request from Jaycees for fireworks display: ITEM W
Request from cemetery committee for trailer: ITEM X
Recreational Marihuana Ordinance: ITEM Y

Mika Meyers disclosure request: ITEM Z

Other:

U o

PUBLIC COMMENT:

ADJOURNMENT:

Big Rapids Charter Township will provide necessary and reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and
audiotapes of printed material, if individuals with disabilities, upon five business days notice to the township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids
or services should contact Rene Fountain, Big Rapids Charter Township Clerk, 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Mi 49307- call 231 796 3603 or
fax request to 231 796 2533.



Item «p»

April 19, 2019

Supervisor Bill Stanek

| am writing to you to formally ask for you and my Township Board to reconsider the road fixing
priorities in our Township. As you told me a few weeks ago, Woodward Ave from 220™ to 230", is not
on the fix fist until 2021, which should scare many of the residents and people who use that road to
death. Itis not only a disgrace, it is very unsafe and getting worst every day. | understand fully the
tough job that you have to prioritize what roads to fix when there are so many in our area that our bad.
But | can guarantee you, and | have traveled the roads that you plan now to fix in 2019 and 2020 and
NONE of these are as bad as the unsafe and horrible stretch of road on Woodward Ave — where
someone in charge actually put up two signs telling us it is a “rough road” and NOWHERE on any of the
other roads, that are up for repaving before Woodward, have this designation.

| am sure you have heard from many people on this stretch of road but when you have to drive it 3 or 4
times a day, and you see cars swerving all over the road, crossing the center line, going down in the
ditch and all sorts of other crazy ways of navigating the road, it is just a matter of time before we have a
serious accident or property damage problem. Again, | have not seen this on ANY other road in this area
or the county for that matter as in my job | travel this county a lot.

| am asking that you share this with your Board and make it a priority to discuss this and come up with
some way, if you cannot do the road this summer, that you AT LEAST make it safe and driveable, which
it is not at all at this time, in the 150 yard stretch between the now infamous {with people who live out
that way) Rough Road signs. It should be a priority due to the total destruction of that stretch of road
and the very unsafe driving conditions. Thank you.

Bill Scheible, Resident of BR Township
Cc: Mecosta County Road Commission, Van Johnson

Mecosta County Sheriff Dept — Todd Purcell

Big Rapids Township Board



item “B”

MECOSTA COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE
Certified Soil Erosion & Sedimentation Control Agency (CEA)
Jackie Fitzgerald, Drain Commissioner

Karla Miller, Deputy Drain Commissioner

Services Building Phone: (231) 592-0103

14485 Northland Drive, Rm. 105 Fax: (231) 592-9446
Big Rapids, Ml 49307 e-mail: drain@mecostacounty.org
April 9, 2019

RE: Mecosta County Drain Commissioner — 2018 Annual Report
To All Interested Parties:

We are pleased to announce that The Mecosta County Board of Commissioners
approved our 2018 Annual Report on April 4, 2019.

Please visit our website to download a copy for your review. Our website address is
http:/imww.mecostacounty.org/drain.

If you have any questions regarding any of the information in this report or would like a
hard copy, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

%@J@ %Mmé

Jackie Fitzgerald
Mecosta County Drain Commissioner / CEA

JMF/kmm



BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD Item “C”
REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, APRIL 2, 2019
UNAPPROVED

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. ROLL CALL: Stanek, Fountain, Currie, Everett, Geib, Merendino present. Bean Absent.
Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Jim Sandy — Industrial Park and Broadband, Tom O’'Neil — Meeting on Marijuana April 10, 2019, Bob
Maguire ~ Roads, Bill Shriver — Woodward Ave.

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA: Township Website under new business.
CORESPONDENCE: Bridget Cinco & Crossroads: so noted and filed.

APPROVAL OF: March 5th meeting minutes: A motion to approve the March 5, 2018 meeting minutes as printed was
made by Everett. Seconded by Geib. Motion passed unanimously.

FINANCIAL
1. Treasurer Report February: approved as printed.
2. Financial Report: approved as printed.

APPROVAL OF BILLS:

1. Accounts Payable: A motion to approve accounts payable checks #31484-#31531 and the 4 E checks in the
amount of $135,408.89 was made by Stanek. Seconded by Geib. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call
vote.

2. Payroll: A motion to approve payroll checks #11578- #11617 and stub 15 in the amount of $19,203.24 was
made by Currie. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

MONTHLY REPORTS:

1. Building/Planning Department:
Cemetery and Grounds:
Fire Department:

Sewer Department:
Water Department:
Board of Review:
Fire Committee:
Planning Commission:
Utilities Committee:
0. Supervisor:

Approved as printed.

2ORNBIE LN

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Fire Department SOP’s approval: A motion to approve the Fire Department SOP's was made by Everett.
Seconded by Merendino. Motion passed unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Request to add Crystal Hawley to Fire Roster: A motion to add Crystal Hawley to the Fire Depariment
Roster was made by Currie. Seconded by Everett. Molion passed unanimously.

2. Request from Fire Department to accept DOD truck and spend up to $3000 on it: A molion to accept the
DOD truck and allow expenditures up to $3,000 on the truck was made by Everett. Seconded by Merendino.
Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

3. Request from Fire Department to replace foam pro system: A motion lo replace the foam pro system on
Engine 1 not to exceed $8,500 was made by Merendino. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously on
a roll call vote.

4. Request from Cemetery to purchase mower: A molion approve the purchase of the Gravely mower from
State Street Hardware in the amount of $10,376.92 was made by Currie. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed
unanimously on a roll call vote.

5. Motion to dispose of current mower: A motion to run an ad in the Pioneer to sell the 2012 Husqvarna as is
with the disclosure that the motor is of no value was made by Geib. Seconded by Merendino. Motion passed
unanimously.

6. Bids for Generator maintenance: A molion to contract with Wolverine Power Systems for service and
maintenance on the 8 township generators for the 3 year bid quoted was made by Currie. Seconded by Geib.
Moticn passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

7. Health Insurance renewal: A motion to renew the current township health insurance with Priority Health was
made by Currie. Seconded by Merendino. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

8. 2019 Road Estimates: A motion to sign coniract with the road commission te Pulverize and Pave Madison
220" to the City Limits in the amount of $318,909.86 and Pulverize and Pave 17 Mile 220the to 230" in the



amount of $177,563.02 was made by Everett. Seconded by Fountain. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call
vote.

9. 2019 Dust Control: A motion to contract with the road commission for 2 additional brines in the amount of
$4,000.00 was made by Currie. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

10. Budget adjustments: A motion to approve budget adjustments as listed:

101-000-698-000 General Fund Advance from fund balance add $180,000.00
101-446-805-000 General Fund Roads Contract Services add $100,000.00
206-000-699.000 Fire Fund Transfer from other funds add $100,000.00
206-000-699.100 Fire Fund Advance from fund balance add $90,000.00
206-336-978.000 Capital Outlay over $10,000 add $165,000.00
5980-521-978.000 Sewer Fund Capital Outlay over $10,000 add $20,000.00

was made by Currie. Seconded by Fountain. Motion passed unanimously.
11. Discussion on parking lot: no aclion.
12. Township Website: no action.
PUBLIC COMMENT: Bill Shriver - website, Bob Maguire - Purchase building, budget, roads.

ADJOURNMENT: 8:40 p.m.



04/11/2019 03:49 PM

User: PENNY

DB: Big Rapids Town

GL Number

BANK RECONCILIATION FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP
Bank GEN (GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING)
FROM 03/01/2019 TO 03/31/2019
Reconciliation Record ID: 85
Description

item “D”

Beginning Balance

101-000-001.000
101-000-001.001
203-000-001.000
204-000-001.000
206-000-001.000
212-000-001.000
246-000-001.000
249-000-001.000
271-000-001.000
301-000-001.000
401-000-001.000
550-000-001.000
591-000-001.000
593-000-001.000
701-000-001.000
708-000-001.000
711-000-001.000
711-000-001.100
850-000-001.000

Cash - Checking
Cash Non-Expendable
CASH

CASH

Cash - Checking
Cash - Savings

Cash - Savings

Cash - Savings

CASH

Cash - Savings

CASH

Cash - Savings

CaASH

CASH

Cash - Savings

CASH

CASH

HVC Cash Expendable
Cash - Savings

Beginning GL Balance:

Bdd: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements
Less: Payroll Disbursements
Less: Journal Entries/Other

Ending GL Balance:

GL Number

Pescription

715,655.86
169,707.40

143,487.73
251,144.24

123,137.92
23,302.05
30,067.50

690, 304.62
(183, 909.58)

15,846.38

14,822.35

1,993,566.47

201,739.09
(88,988.63)
{(17,882.49)
{200,000.00)

1,888,434.44

Ending Balance

101-000-001.000
101-000-001.001
203-000-001.000
204-000-001.000
206-000-001.000
212-000-001.000
246-000-001.000
249-000-001.000
271-000-001.000
301-000-001.000
401-000-001.000
590-000-001.000
591-000-001.000
583-000-001.000
701-000-001.000
708-000-001.000
711-000-001.000
711-000-001.100
850-000-001.000

Ending GL Balance:

Ending Bank Balance:

Cash - Checking
Cash Non-Expendable
CASH

CASH

Cash - Checking
Cash - Savings

Cash - Savings

Cash - Savings

CASH

Cash - Savings

CASH

Cash - Savings

CASH

CASH

Cash - Sawvings

CASH

CASH

HVC Cash Expendable
Cash - Savings

Add: Deposits in Transit

725,618.80

183,113.08
186,971.25
280,146.60

121,182.41
29,085.19

30, 367.50
490,847.74
{186,028.86)

15,846.38

15,315.50
(4,041.15)

1,888,434.44
1,879,637.63

3~14 GL SHOWS 40.00 LESS PER BANK DEPOSIT {40.00)
DEPOSIT IN TRANSIT 13,480.62
13,440.62
Less: OQutstanding Checks
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
05/03/2018 31069 DYKEMA GOSSETT PLLC 57.24
03/29/2019 9930053 VOYA FINANCIAL 4,041.15
Payroll Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount



04/11/2019 03:49 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP Page 2/2
User: PENNY Bank GEN (GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING)
DB: Big Rapids Town FROM 03/01/2019 TO 03/31/2019
Reconciliation Record ID: B85
12/31/2017 10970 BEAN, SUSAN 11.01
03/01/2018 11067 MYERS, AARON 43.41
03/02/2018 11068 FITZPATRICK, DUSTIN 13.86
09/01/2018 11318 BEA&N, SUSAN 208.00
02/01/201% 11305 PEREZ, ADAM 12.20
03/01/2019 11576 EVERETT, JERALD 128.47
03/01/2019 11577 MERENDINO, CHRISTOPHER 128.47
Total - 9 Outstanding Checks: 4,643.81
Adjusted Bank Balance 1,888,434.44
Unreconciled Difference: 0.00

REVIEWED BY: ?t-“ ’-—M% UbeLuﬂ UJJJD DATE:
“Hhaha 0 Hhileog




59'97 05719 000 0szee 00'SER WILIISINGLIIAY |ENPIN 000°0Z£-TOT-T0T
9908 89°Z8T'E £E8'ISE ZEL0V'T 00'065'Y WwaWaIMaY S10°STZ-TOT-T0T
6T EE BT PTET 12°99% L0099 00'586°T Spjoyyim, "23s -J05 eyS “dmp 000'ST4-TOT-TOT
SE6Y LAEETT 000 ET'9L1'T 0ooTY'y 3IueINsY| Yieay 000 FTL-TOT-T0T
ET'EE 8rOTE S9'8E Z5'pst 0058t Suiployim asenpapy eys dmp 000'0T4-TOT-T0T
EEEE 08'9v9'91 08'080'Z 0T'€ZE'8 00'0L6'V2 diay jeauap) sadem 1 Aejes 070'Z0L-TOT-T0T
EEEE 74999 ZE'E8S BTEEE'T 00000'2 safem 1 Aejes 000°20£-TOT-T0T
QYYOa JIHSNMOL - TOT 1d2g
samypuadxl
¥6'8T ¥T'S0T'vL9 o000 9L'veY VLT 00'009'8v6 SINNIAIY TVLOL
v682 ¥2'50T'vL9 000 9L'VEY VLT 00°009'8t6 WYINID - 000 1daq |e10L
000 00'000°081 000 000 00'000'081 F3ueieg punj Woly SdUeApy 000'869-000-T0T
000 00°000°05 000 000 00°000°05 pung J3y)o WoJj 13jsuel) 000°£69-000-T0T
000 00005 000 000 00°005 SONN3Y 000'£89-000-TOT
0000T  (62'vT5°S) 000 68'V15'S 000 SJU3WASINGWIAY 000'9£9-000-T0T
000 00'000°ZS o000 000 00'000°2S $1355Y JO UOISIAK] - AYINULY AJ219LWLB) 0Z0°5£9-000-101
0000t o000 000 00'000'Y 00000y (euay udig 000'899-000-T0T
000 00'00Z'L 000 000 00°00Z'L 1dag Buipping dx3giuay 000°£99-000-T0T
10°LS E5V6L'T 000 LYSOL'E 00°005'9 sBujuiea ue ‘mQg g ") 000'¢99-000-TOT
00'09 00'00T 000 00'00E 007005 (suds 30} Asas 4oy YD 000°0v9-000-101
vE8Y 00'808°T 000 007269°T 00005 ISIp 'F UNOJ WA ARG 104 ByD 000°SE9-000-10T
L9°9E 00'009'L 000 0000ty 00'000°ZT (i 'g do anesd} A1as 40} Y3 000°¥£9-000-TOT
000t 00'008T 000 00°00Z'T 00000'Y (s10( "wad a|es} "AIaS 104 YD 000°ZE9-000-101
000 00'00E ovo 000 00°00E {wpao ‘saidoa) ‘Atag 10§ 4D 000'8Z9-000-10T
00'0 000029 000 000 00°00Z'9 334 [32.ed (00YIS 000°07T9-000-10T
£E'0F 00'568 000 00'509 00°005'T (Swuoz 'saap) ~asas 104 YD 000°209-000-10T
Al 00'8YT'v0E 000 0025865 00°'000'¥9E anuaady paJeys alels 000" #£5-000-T0T
oT've SLT8LPT 000 SZTRIL'Y 00°005'6T SHULIR 77 S35UBI1] SSBUISNG 000°T54-000-T0T
£9'0F ZP'EEL'DE 000 85'99L°L1 000058k 334 unupy xey Auadoly 000" 2bt-000-101T
€50t (ov'sg) 000 OF'SEY'T 00°00%'T SaXe) uo 15213)U) g saljeuay 000°Stb-000-10T
000 000002 000 000 00'000'2 X 31BYS UONEZ|IQEIS AUNLLILLOT [B30] 000" TrE-000-T0T
7516 £8'v69'ST 000 LT'S0E°69T 00°000'S8T xe] Ayadouig |eay waiun) 000°Z0Y-000-T0T
TYYINI9 - 000330
SanuaAay
NN SNILYYIO TYHaNID - TOT pung
aisn (IYWHONBY) TWWUON (35%34230} 3SVIHINI (IVINEONEY) TYWYON 13908 G3ANINY NOILdI4¥D530 Y3IGWNNID
1908%  3DNVIVE 6T0Z/TE/SO HLNOW 610Z/TE/S0 610Z
FAVIVAY Y04 ALIAILDY JONVIVE 1A
LETY :paaaidwio] 1eap |edsty %
610Z/TE/SO HNIGNI Q0I¥3d
JIHSNMOL 501dvY DI9 Y04 140d3Y IYNLIANIIKI ANY INNIATY 6102/20/S0

sy WD)



OT'Er 00'8ET'T 000 oo'z9g 00°000°2 53JJAIBS |EUOISSS)014 000'108-5TZ-10T
§9'5S 88°0TT 000 ZT'6ET 00052 satddng Bunesado 000°0vL-STZ-T01
15°TH 9b'60b 5956 ¥5'06¢ 00°00L s ddng anpoO 000'£ZL-9T2-TOT
L1921 96'60E'T 000 v0'06T 00°008'T RWISINGUIIRY [P 000'02£-STZ-T0T
EE'EE 00015y SLEDS 00'552'2 00'59L"9 WawWaMaY STO'STL-5TZ-T0T
Z0'1E STHIR'T 13134 14 24098 00'SLLT Fpjoyuaim 335 05 aseys "dmy 000'STL-S1Z-10T
L6°0E 0L 8YY ¥S'6k 0£'10Z 00'059 Suipjoyii 2sea1papy aleys -dmp 000°0T£-$1Z-T0T
EE'EE 000021 00'0ST 00009 00'008‘T noAng asuesnsu| yyeay 00€Z0£-STZ-10T
EEEE ZEEET'S 19'Tv9 89°995°Z 00°00L"L Aiawa) sadem 1 Arejes 0v0'Z0L-STZ-TOT
v8's 00'v8Y'E 000 00312 00°00L'E Aindaq sadem g Aejes 010'204-5TZ-T0T
EE'EE 0000012 00'529°'C 0000501 00'005'TE sadep 13 Aejes 000°Z04-STZ-T0T
NYI1D - sTZ Wag
L6'6Z £8'6TZZE STS95°E LT06LET 00°0TO'9Y YOSIAYIJNS - LT 1d3Q [eI0L
000 00'00S o000 000 00°005 000°0T$ Japun Aeing (ende) 000'SLE-TLT-TOT
06LE 00129 000t 00'6LE 00°000°T uorjeanp3 000°096-TLT-T0T
ZE'TE [4 8 7x4 r YA 8T'sTT 0000t voneuodsues| 000'098-TLT-TOT
£E'EE 000 00071 oozt 00°09€ auoyd ||3) 00T'058-TLT-T0T
000 0000V 000 000 o0'oov S3J)135 |eU|SSH)0Ld 000 108-TZ1-10T
000 00001 000 000 00°00T saiddng Sunesadg 000'0PL-TLT-TOT
66'S TO't6 000 66'S 00001 sa||ddns aayo 000'£TL-TLT-T0T
000 00'005'T 000 00'0 00005'T UaWBSINQUIRY [EHPIW 000°0ZL-TLT-10T
16E€ 00'T0SE STLEY 00'6vL'T 00052’ ALY STO'STA-TLI-TOT
0E'1E 08Ze'T 0E'$9T 07259 00°001°2 Bpoyyum '395 205 aseys "dm) 000'STL-TLT-TOT
¥L'0OE 0E'9vE FAA:13 OL'EST 00005 Bupjoyum asenpa aseys ‘dmy 000°0TL-TLT-T0T
£E'EE 00002t 00051 00009 007008°T noAng adueinsu| yyeay 00€'Z0L-TLT-TOT
EE'EE TEEEE'E L9'9Th 299991 00°000'S Asajawa) safepm g Aejes Or0'Z0L-TLT-TOT
000 00000 000 000 00000t fndag sadem g Asejes OTO'ZOL-TLT-TOT
£E'EE 89'999°9T €E'E80°T FA 34 007000°52 sadep g Aejesg 000°204-TLT-TOT
YOSIAYIINS - 14T 1deg
ZT9E pS v00'v9 £1°2E0'ST 9 QSE'9E 00'5SE00T QYV08 dIHSNMOL - TOT 1ag je1o).
00'0 00°000'1T 000 000 00'000°T 0000TS Japun AeinQ (elided 000'SL6-TOT-TOT
7589 S6'ZER'T BIE86'S S0°L8T'9 00'000'6 Spuog 'g dauesnsu| 000°596-10T-10T
000 00°005'T 00’0 000 00'005T uopeInpy 000°096-T0E-101
000 00001 000 000 00'00T SNOBLE|IISIKY 000°'956-T0OT-T0T
EELT ZE'ES'T 000 BYOE 00000 Bupysignd 7 Sunuud 000'006-10T-T0T
000 00°005°L 000 000 00'005't dN-NYI1D TivS 000°T88-TOT-TOT
000 00009 000 000 00009 uoOWO.g Ajunuue? £00'088-T0T-T01
00’0 00°000°2 000 00’0 00'000'Z snsua) - uoneuodsues) 007'098-TOT-T0T
8L'0E BP'ESE'T 79°0EE 25'9%0°'T 00'00F'E uoljeauNWIWO) 000°058-T0T-TOT
£8'9t 8279881 95°700'S ZTETTET 00°00082 $321AJ35 |EUD|S530.d 000'T08-TOT-T0T
00'0 00'002 000 000 00002 sayddng Junesadg 000'0b£-TOT-TOT
Z6'6Y 89°00% 96'E6 ZE'66E 00°'008 sanddng anyo 000 L2L-101-10T
aasn (IvIWYONEY) TYIWYON {35v34730) 3S¥IHIN| {IVIWHONSY) TWWHON 12909 GIINIWY NOILJIYI53a YIGWNN 19
1908%  3INVIVE 610Z/TE/50 HLNOW 610Z/TE/S0 6102
FIOVUVAY 403 ALINLIY INVIVE LA



SONNOYS B 1I¥H dIHSNMOL - S92 1daq

Loz TFEST'E 6T EVS 65°96¢ 00'056'C SNOILDA3 - 292 1dag jeloL
000 00052 000 000 00'05Z uoneanp3 000°096-292-10T
0E'6L 00z 000 0£'6L 00007 Supysngng 13 Sunjuug 000°006-29Z-10T
LYEY TLTEG 6TEVS 6CLtL 00'059°T sa(ddng Sunesadp 000°0b2-29Z-10T
000 00'05T o000 000 00'0SE 5INddns 000'£22-292-10T
00'0 00'008°T 00'0 000 00°'008'T SIOVM ONY ABVIVS 000°202-292-10T
SNOILLD33 - 792 1dag
YT'EE 0252562 EE'EEQ'E 08'b2L'vT D0'00E b HOS55355V - £52 1dag jejor
000 00°000'T 000 000 00°000'T sjeaddy jeunguy xe| 900'T08-£5Z-10T
TL0E 89'99£°L2 EEEE0'E ZE'EET'TT 00'005'6€ J055ISSY |ENIBIIUOD S00'T08-L5¢-10T
19°2L 25856 000 S IvS'T 00'00S'E S3JAIBS |BUOISSB)AI 000°T08-£5Z-T0T
00'52 00'0ST 000 00°0S 00002 saddns Sunesado 000°0rL-£52-TOT
000 00007 000 a0 £0°'00T $3Nddns 000°£ZL-45T-T0T
HOS53SSY - 57 3daQ
82'0E 19'vib'TY 06°L2T'E 6E'0T0'8T 005865 Y3YNSVIYL - £5Z 1daq |e10L
000 000007 000 oo'c 00'000°c 000°0TS Japun AepnQ [ended 000'S£6-E52-10T
Fralds 00220 000 00829 0005L'Y S8JIAIAG |EUOISSB)0Ld 000’ TO8-ESZ-T0T
5691 SE'TES 000 S3'8TT 00'002 sayddns Sunesadg 000'0v£-EST-TOT
SO'EL 5'692 000 9y'0EL 00°000°T saddng ayo 000'£ZL-ESZ-TOT
000 00'S6E'T 000 000 00'S6T'T JuawasINqunay |EJPaN 000'0ZL-£52-TOT
ET'EE 00'tov'E o6ty 009TL'T 00°08T'S WAWAMAY STO'STL-ESZ-T0T
€ETE E6'TLH'T 0z'191 LOE0L 00'SLTT Bployynmm "23s 08 aseys "dmy 000'STL-€52-101
L6°9E DE'¥9E'Y 000 0Z'095'C 00's26'9 ajueunsuj yyeaH 0O0'PTL-ESZ-10T
T4 69°GbE 0L'LE Trv9t 00'0TS Suipioynm 2Jedpay aleys -dmy 000'0TL-€52-T0T
T ov'016'T 000 09°6€6 00°058°S Aindag sadem 1 Aiejes OF0'Z0L-E5Z-T0T
EE'EE 00°008°02 007009 00'00¥'0F 00'002'1E sadem g Aejes 000'Z0L-ESZ-T0T
HIUNSYIYL - €52 ag
PE'YS 9L°0LS 5T°£9 vT6L9 00'05Z'T M3IAJY 40 QYVON - £bT 1daQ (2104
000 00002 000 000 00002 uoneanp3 000°096-L¥2-T0T
£5'68 374 sT'L9 eT'49 00°SL duysiiqng 13 Sunuiad 000'006-L¥Z-TOT
SL'8S SLve 000 ST'SE 0009 Bpjoyyum 285 205 2JeYS "M 000°'STL-LVT-TOT
E6'VS 949 oo ve'8 00°'ST Buipjoyum asednpapy aseys -dmp 000°'0T£-2bT-TOT
8T'E9 Of'TEE 000 09'895 00006 sadem 13 Aejes 000°20£-L6T-TOT
M3IIAIY 40 QYv0R - £y 1daq
£9'0E 09’82 Ty v'LThy OF'TLL8T 0000219 4313 - 5TZ ydag =o)L
00'0 00'005 000 000 00°00S 000°0TS Japun Aeping |ende) 000'5£6-ST2-T0T
000 00°000'T 000 000 00'000°T vosieanpy 000'096-5TZ-10T
00's2 00022 D006 0006 00'09€ JUIWISINGUIDY UOYd ||3D 000°058-$TZ-T0L
aisn (TYWYONEY} TYINHON {35v3uI3a) ASVIHINL MYWHEONBY) TYWHON 1390N8 QIANINY NOILJIEI530 43ITWNN 19
1908%  3ONVIVE 6T0Z/EE/S0 HLNOW 6107/1E/50 6102
NAVIVAY HO4 ALIALLDY IDNVIVE QLA



£0°LY £2°29T'50T 6E' 109 1LT6S'TT 00'09L'9Z1 SAUILINID dIHSNMOL - 922 1020 [eloy,
000 00°000°S2 000 000 00'000°st 9A0QE pue 00001 S Aeping (eude) 000'846-9L7-10T
000 00000'2 000 000 000002 000°0TS Japun Aepng jeude) 000°5£6-9£Z-T0F
000 00005 000 000 00'00S 5107 Al212wa) aseydind ay 000'TL6-9LZ-TOT
88°LT 09'E9t'Z 79692 OF'0ES 00'000°E Spuog 'g azueInsuy 000'596-9£Z-10T
000 00005 000 000 00'00s uonenpy 000°096-9£2-10T
000 00°05E 000 000 00'0SE Buymo|dmous 000'EE6-9L2-T0T
E9IE ¥9'SBL'Y F4 3 1) 9EPTIT'T 00'000°L ueunuie g 1eday 000°'0£6-9£Z-10T
oy oT L6Y'T 08'8re ¥8'Z00'T 000052 S3mnN Mand 000°026-9L2-T0T
000 00001 000 000 00'00T Buysyqnd '3 Bunupd 000'006-9£2-T0T
000 00001 000 00'0 00°00T voneucdsuest 000'098-9£Z-10T
0052 00'0LT 00'06 0006 00'09€ auoyd |[3) 001°058-9£Z-10T
aT'vy t'859S T9'TIT 95 tbY 00'000'T UoEIUNWILIOD 000'058-9£2-10T
000 00'000°0T 000 000 00°0000T ONISO1D/ONINIAO JAVHD 53DIAYIS “20¥d 0Z0'708-92L2-10T
000 00'0002 00’0 000 000002 HIMOJINYW 010'T08-922-10T
00'0 00°000'7 000 000 000007 SINAIBS |BLIOISSBJ0I 000°108-9£2-T0T
158 09'659'¢ S6'9TZ 0Z'0vE 00000t sayyddng Bunesadg 000'0pL-942-T0T
99°'T9 10'STt 66'v8T 66'V8T 00°00¢ sayddng a0 000°22£-942-101
00'0 00'00S'T 000 000 00°00S'T JUBWBSIAGIIBY [ENPAKY 000°022-942-101
414 9T HSLE TLL8E tS60°T 00052's WwaWamay ST0'STL-9LZ-T0T
1€'52 16'€50'C Tt°50Z 60969 00°05L'E pjoyyapn 225 *205 aseys 'dmi 000°STL-9L2-T0T
Stvy SL666'CS 000 ST'00Z'E 0000Z'L AIURINSY) YIRIH 000°vTL-9£2-T0T
S0'SZ 6EL8Y 08y 18791 00059 Buiproyuian asedpa aieys ‘dmi 000°0TL-9£2-T0T
£5°9L PLEG 00’0 9z'90E 0o"00t Suimoldmoug saBep g Aejeg 007°20L-9LZ-TOT
000 00°008' 000 000 0O008't LNIWACTdWINN 'STDVM B AUYIVS 00T°Z0L-9L2-10T
06'TL TT'8BET 8890V 68'TIT9 000058 yuswaduep jeaa)) sadep g Aejes 9T0°20L-942-10T
59°81 LEVELRT 05°2Z9E°Z £9°592't 00'000'€2 wawaluepy sadepm, g Aejes SE0'Z0L-9L2-TOT
E5't ST9SH'TT SL'EVS SL'EVS 00'000°ZT sagem g Aejes 000°Z0L-9L2-T0T
STHILIWII dIHSNMOL - 942 ¥dag

06'btr L9°09€E'LT 92'88¥'TT EEVVT YT 00'S05'TE SANNOYD 8 TIVH dIHSNMOL - 592 1daq |10y
BEES BT'EZE6 Z7L'9£9°0T TL9L90T 00°000°02 anoqe pue gO0'0TS ABINO jende) 000'8L6-592-T0T
000 00°00T 000 000 00°001 Sno3Ue|RISIN 000°956-59Z-T0T
81z yI'8Z9 000 98Tl 00'008 BIUEUSIUIEW SPUNQIS 0007£6-592-T01
T°6E 0Z°€85°'T 08’9y 089107 000097 asuevuiey 13 neday 000'0£6-99Z-T0F
80'VE 57'996'7 65PET SLEES'T 00005t SAMNN J4nd 000'026-992-10T
000 007005 ()] 000 00005 SB|AIBS |EUD|SSI0Id 000'108-992-10T
ST19 0s'iL 000 05°Z2T 00002 saiddns Sunesadp 000°0b£-S92-10T
00001 (9914} 6L8Z 95°'TL 000 WwawWaNaY ST10'STL-592-T0T
vT'61 9T'EET SLTT PLTE 00°59T Bployyum, "085 208 BIeYS ‘dmp 000'STL-592-T0T
£S'8T 652ZE 86°C e oooy Buipjoyim 21e31paln aseys “dm| 000'0T£-592-10T
1592 tL'E6 000 9Z'90€ 00 00Y Buimojdmous sadem 13 Aejeg 00T Z0L-592-10T
SE'6 LEVE6'T £9°50¢ £9'502 0000z sadem 13 Aejes 000'20£-59Z-10T
a3sn (IvywWHONEY) TYIWYON {35¥34230) 3SVYIHINI {(IvINHONEY) TVINHON 1390n49 A3CGNINY NOILdIYISIO HIAWNN 1D

1909%  3INVIVE 6T0T/TE/SO HINOW 610¢/18/50 6102
NAVHVAY Y043 ALIAILOY AINVIVE QLA



NOILYIYDIY '8 SV - T5L 3d2q [EI0L

£ty 86v28'S 08261 20042 00'560'9
co'0 00008 o000 00’0 00008 ajueualuiepy g neday 000°0E6-T5L-T0T
$L52 BLeee 000 L 0000t samnn Agnd 000°026-1SL-TOT
000 00'005 00’0 000 00°005 sayddns Sunesadg 000" 0bL-TSL-TOT
o000t {08'6) 026 026 00’0 wawamay STOSTL-TSL-TOT
0 o 6T ¥5'0T #5017 00'092 Bpjoyyipn 235 305 areys ‘dmy 000°'STL-TSL-10T
oty pSLs 9z :Tard 0009 Sulpjoyum 21e31pay 3ieyS "dmL 000°0T£-TS5£-T0T
000 00'SL5°T o000 000 00'545°C ndng yied 0L0°202-154-T0T
o0'L 00'0E6 ocooL 000 00'000°T wawaduepy safem g Aejes ST0'20L-TSL-TOT
{9917 00°005 00'00T 00001 00'009 sadem 13 Adejes 000°Z0L-TSL-TOT
NOILYIHI3H 8 SHUvVd - 152 1daqa
000 00°006't o0'c 00'0 00°006't LdO13A30 IVIHLSNANI-DIWONDDE - 824 1daq |e1oL
000 o000z 000 o0'o 00'002 ajueuajuiepy 'g neday 0O0'0E6-BTL-TOT
000 00 00T’y 000 000 00°00Z'Y uonowosd ANUNuIIo) 000°088-8Z4-T0T
000 00°005 o000 000 00°00s S3IMUIS [BUOISSD)0I4 000°T08-874-10T
LIWJOT3AI0 WILSNONI-DIWONDDA - 824 Wlag
9E"{¢ 9Ty L2002't BE'DITVT 00'S0E'8T NOISSINIWOD ONINNYTd - TZZ 3daq |ejol
00've 007092 oo'ovz 0002 000001 uo(leanpy 000'096-TZL-T0T
98'ST oL0TY 00'0 0£'6L 00°005 Buiysiqnd g Suruig 000°006-T2L-T0T
000 00'00E co0 000 0000t I9VIIW 000°098-TTL-TOT
EE'EEE  (00°000°Z) 0o'0 00'000'0T 00°000°E SBI[AIDG |BUOISSD0I] 000'T08-TZL-TOT
000 00°00T 000 000 00'001 sayddns 2unesadp 000°0vL-TZLTOT
00'vE 0T'6EL 0Z'S6 08'08¢ 000211 uawamay STO'STL-TZL-TOT
L08Z L 018 186y 87661 00'0TL Buipjogyum a5 *a0s aleys “dmy 000°STZ-TZL-TOT
$2'82 oF'8tT 99°TT 09'5t 00'591 Buipjoyim alenpaiy aseys dmy 000°0TL-T2L-TOT
1T'sT 09'S5L°T 09°€2T oF't61 00'05Z°E Swialq) Jad sadep '3 Aejes 0£0°20L-TTL-TOT
EEEE 00'0bb's 00089 00'0ZLZ 00091'8 SIOVM QNY AYYIVS 000°20£-12L-TOT
NOISSIWIWGD ONINNYI - T24 3daq
00’0 00'001°05 000 000 00°001°05 IYNLINYLSYYENI Ndvd "ONI - 05t 1daq jeroL
00'0 00'00T'05 000 00'0 00°00T°05 IN1INIISENU] kg "pul 001°066-051-T0T
FWNLINYLSYHINI ¥d¥d "ONI - 05FdaQ
8E'0E ZH'E19'9 58'95 80'988'Z 00'005'6 SIHOIN 133H1S - 8bt 3daq (eloL
8E'0E ZEET9'9 98'9% 80°988'C 00°005°6 saninn Aqng 000'0Z6-8bb-10T
SLHOIN 133415 - 8vy 130
000 00 0D0'ERe 000 000 00'000'282 S133415 '8 SAVMHOIH - 94 1dag [e10)
000 00000°082 00'0 00’0 00'000°08Z Speoy S3AIRS |eNYIENUO) 000'508-3p-10T
000 000007 000 000 000002 533|195 |BUOISSI)0Ld 000°T08-9¢+-T0T
$133YLS '8 SAVMHDIH - 9p 1dag
a3asn {TvwyoNev) WINYON (35w3¥230) ASVIHINI (IvWYONaY) TYWYON 139an8 GIAN3INY NOILIYIS30 HIAWNN 19

1909%  IONVIVE 6TOZ/TESSO HLNOW 610Z/1E/50 6102
TAVIVAY Y03 ALINLIY JDNVIVE QLA



oo 00'000'5T2 oo'o 000 00°000'STZ S3I|ALG |ENIeNU0) 000°S08-9vb-v0T

5133415 '8 SAVMHDIH - 9bp ¥dag

sainypuadx3

05'¥6 TRIER'TT 000 61'891'€02 00'000'5TZ SINNIAIY VI0L

05'v6 T8'TE8'TT 000 61'891'€0Z 00'000'S12 IVYINGD - 000 1dag jeio)

05've I8 TER'TT 000 61°'891'E0T 00°000°5T2 ade|w peoy “1'yg 000'S0¥-000-v0Z

TWH3IN3E9 - 000 1d3Q

S3NuU3IAIY

ONNA LIFYLS IWAIDINAW - 02 pund

00001 (94°788°05) 000 9.'788'05 000 SIYNLIONIIXI 3 SINNIAIY 40 1IN

00'0 00°000vS 00°0 000 00°000'tS SIYNLIONIAXI TVLIOL

£ET'V6 YULIT'E 000 9£'288'05 00'000S SINNIAIY VLIOL

IHIYMIAIS YOOIYYOD LIIYWLS AYY3d - E0Z pund

00'0 00°000'vS 00'0 000 00°000'tS SIUNLIANIIXI TVLOL

000 00°000'%S 000 000 00'000'tS SHTYM3IQIS - by 130 |B10L

00’0 00'000'y 00'0 000 00000t {puny ueo| SwAOA1 0Y) 1SIHILNI 050'966-Fby-£0T

0o0 00°000°05 000 000 00°000'0S (punj ueo) Bumeaas 01) INIWAYD NVOT 050'166-rY-£0T

SHIYMIAIS - b 1dag

saimipuadx3

£T'P6 PTLTIT'E 00'0 9£'28805 00°000't5 SINNIATY IVI0L

€2'V6 YTLTT'E ooo 9£'28805 00'000vS TH3INIS - 000 ¥dag |80l

LrvE SE06L'CE 00'e S9'60T'LT 00'000°05 uawssassy [epads 000°2£9-000-£02

€8'TY8  (TT'€£962) 000 TUELOEE 00000y 15343LNI LNIWNSSISSY TVID3dS 000'599-000-€0T

TYH3IN3D - 000 3dag

sanuaady

MIVYMIAIS HOTIYYOD L33YLS A¥N3d - £0Z pund

0O'STT  (ET'EEVST) (909.8'8%) E18TEBIT 00'588'201 SIHNLIANIIXI '§ SINNIAIY JO LIN

L¥'8T LE'BES'GBY 90°9/8'8Y €9'9£1'95T 00'STL'SY8 SIYNLIANIDXI T¥L0L

¥6'82 ¥2'S0T'¥L9 000 9L PeUVLT 00'003'846 SINNIAIY TVI0L

SONNY SN1LYYIAO TWHINID - TOT puny

Lr8T LEBES'689 S0°'9L8'8Y £9°9.1'9ST 00'STL'SVE S3YNLIANIDXI TVLIOL

aasn (TvINHONEY) TYWYON {35w3Y23Q) 3SVIHINI {IviwHONEY) TYINHON 1380n8 GIANIWY NOILJI¥ISIa HIAWNN 19
1908%  IDNVIVE 6T0Z/TE/S0 HANOW 6102/1€/50 6T0C

ATAVIVAY YO ALINLOY AINVIVE ALA



15°9¢ SLBVE'S OF'TLE ST'159't 00°000'0T sanin Nqnd 000°'0Z6-9€£-902
000 00°00T 000 00'0 00°00% Buiysignd 7 Sunud 000'006-9££-902
000 00°000°T 0o'o 000 00'000'T volowWosd Ajununua) 000'088-9E£-90T
gEv6e (8161} 000 8T't67 00°'001 vojiepodsuel| 000'098-9££-902
LL'ST YT IH0'C 89°LET 92’804 00'05L2 uoneduUNWWo?) 000'058-9££-907
0000t  (poosE) co'v9 00'0LE 000 530|AJG |BUOISSB0.d 000 TO8-9EE-902
TLER rseL's ST LLL £gvLL'e 00°005'aT saiddng Bunesadg 000'0vL-9€E-90T
£0°ST 09'vLT'T 000 or'see 000051 sanddng anyo 000'£T4-9EE-907
00°00T  (5¢'I5) o6t SY'TS 000 AWy ST10°STL-9EE-90Z
£9'EE £5°668'E OLSLY LU'SL6't 00'548'S Spjoyylim -335 -108 ateys dmy 000'STL-9EE-00T
09°EE 66'716 LTTIT 10'29¢ 00'SLE'T Suployiim atedtpay areys “dm), 000°0T£-9E£-907
0SEL 6V ZET 00'SE 15'£9¢€ 00'005 Buimojdmous salepm 1 Asejes 002'70L-9EE-90T
BOEE 09°'669'0 ShLE8 0y 00E'E 00'000'0T sadep 13 Arejes sjaiy] 1,55y S80'TOL-9EE-90C
S6'EE 0£052'8 P0°'ZEO'T 0L'evZ'y 00'0052T sadem '3 Aejes Jany) 080'T0L-9EE-907
PEEE BSZEE'ET 95'999'T TH'£999 00'0000Z Japuodsay 15414 598em 13 Auejes 0S020L-9EE-902
0O0E 00'00T°T 000 00006 00'000°¢ shaning juapisuialg sadem 1§ Aejes 0£0'Z0L-9EE-90T
SLTE 00'618 00'ZoT 00'18€ 00'002'T suoday salepm 13 Asejes S70'20£-9EE-90T
$EEE LT L66'TE 0T°000'v ££°200'9T 00'000'8Y sadem g Aejes 000°20£-9££-902
AINIWLYvd3Q 3414 - 9EE 1dag
s3unypuadx3
05 ZL'515'802 000 STYS6'TTE 00'0050Z SINNIAIY WLOL
T'0s ZL'5Y5'80L 000 8TbSH'TIT 00'0050Z1 TVHINID - 000 1dag jeloL
oo 00'000'06 000 000 00'000'06 ajuejeq puny Wouy adUeApy 001'669-000-902
000 00'000'001 000 00'0 00'000°00T puny 13y10 WOy JajSUeI L 000°'669-000-907
to8ze  (TTEri'E) 000 TTEVI'T 00'005 sduuie] uo “aQ 3 | 000'99-000-90T
29°LY IrLse’L 000 88Trl’L 00°000'ST Y4 "7 BISOIB| UONNGUILGT) 000°'Z85-000-902
00001 (teast'er) 000 vZ9st'El oo xe| Auadoid (eay Juanbuijag 000'TTH-000-90Z
8ZvL S0°'882'SS 000 S6'TTL'6ST 00'000°STZ xe) Apadozg |eay waun) 000" E0L-000-902
TvY3IN3D - 000 daQ
SaNuUaAay
QNNJ 33913 - 90Z puny
00001  (6T°B9T'E0T) 000 61°89T'E0Z 000 S3UNLIONIJX3 '8 SINNIAIY 40 L3N
000 00'000°512 000 000 00°000'5T2 SIYNLIANIIX3 TVLOL
05'v6 T8'TE8'TT 000 6T°89TE0T 00'000'STZ SINNIAIY VL0L
0NN 133415 YAIDINNW - #0Z puny
00'0 00°000'STZ 000 000 00'000'STZ SIUNLIINIIX3 TVL0L
000 00°000°5TZ 000 000 00°000'STZ S133415 '8 SAVMHOIH - 9% 3daq |elo)
a3sn [TYWHONSY) TYINHON {(35w3YD3Q) 3SvIHINI (IYINHONEY) TYIWYON 1390N4d QIONIWY NOILdI¥IS30 Y39WNN 19
1909%  3ONVIve 610Z/TE/SD HLNOW 6102/TE/50 6102
NAVIVAY YO ALINLOY INVIVE QLA



TvHINID - 000 1daq
SanuUaAay

ONNd "A3Y AOYdINI dIHSNMDL - 9PZ pung

000 000 000 000 000 SIUNLIANIJXA B SINNIAIY 0 LIN
000 00'009's 000 00’0 00°009's STUNLIONIXI TVLOL
000 00°009'S 0o 000 00°009's S3NNIATY TVL0L
GNN3 LN3W3DHOINI MY] HONDI - ZTZ pung
000 00'009'S 000 000 00'009°s SIYNLIONIXT TVLOL
000 00°009's 000 000 00'009'S ANIW3IDHOINT MV HONDN - 0€€ Wdag er0)
000 00°009°S 000 000 00°009's 582JAI3S [EUO|SS3I0I 000'T08-DEE-21Z
ANIWIDHOINT MY HONDIT - OEE Wdag
saunupuadxl
000 00°009'% 000 co0 00°009's SINNIAIY TVLOL
000 00°009'S 000 000 00'009's Tvy3IN3D - 000 ¥dag (ejo)
000 £0°009°s 000 000 00°009's anuanay paseys alels 000'b£5-000-21¢2
TWY3INID - 000 1ag
sanuanay
QNN LNIWIDHO4NI MV HONDIN - ZTZ puny
o682z  (16'£96't9) {08 TEE'TE) T6°€9E'STT 00°00¥'0S SIUNLIONIIXT 8 SINNIATY 40 1IN
019z £€9'605'E€LT 08'TEE'TE LE'065'96 00°00T'0LE 53YNLIGNIIXI TVLOL
105 TLSPS'BOT o000 BT'YS6'TTT 0000502t S3NN3A3Y TVLO0L
'ONN4 14 - 907 pund
(11974 £9°605'ELT 08’ TEE'TE LE°065°96 00'00T'0LE SIYNLIANILXI TWLOL
0192 £9'605'ELT O8'TEE'TE LE'065'96 00°00T'0LE AINIW1HYDIO Y4 - 9E€ 1dag |10
0000t (Z5°€L9'T) TSELS'T TSELYT 00’0 LNVHD YNG AVILNO W1IdvD TOO'086-9€€-907
LLB 00'8L8'8YT 00’0 00°ZZT'9T 00'000'S9T asoqe pue goQ°0TS Aeing jende) 000'8L6-9E€-90T
TL'ST 8F'ZSP'ST 000 TSLVE'S 000080 000°0T$ 43pun AepinQ Jende]) 000°'SL6-9EE-90T
T6'EE SEEERBT 056082 S1°999'6 00'005'82 Spuog g 3JUeINSY| 000'S96-9€€-907
00or 00002 00°009'T 00'009'T 00000y uonenp3 000°096-9€€-902
00'stT 00'sTY 000 00'SL 00°005 sang 7§ dysiaquap 000'856-9E€-90T
000 00001 000 000 00'00% SNo3UL|RISIN 000'956-9EE-90T
B6'E 09'8F9'E 96’12 o' 1St 00'008'E ajueualuiely g neday spunoso B '3pig 000'SE6-9EE-90Z
ETHOT  (£9°9:i5) LB'TIS'6 L9'8L8'bT 00°000'T ueude 3 teday 000 0E6-9EE-90T
asn {TYWHONAY) IYWHON {35v34230Q) 3SV3IYINI (IYWIONEY) TYINHON 1390N8 A3aNINY NOILAIYIS3T HIBANN 1D
1908%  3JDNVIVE 6T0Z/TE/S0 HINOW 6T0Z/TE/SO 6102
AVIVAY HOd ALIANILY IDNVIVE OLA



£1'8E 05'LbT 000 08'ZST o000t URWISINQUARY |BNPAW 000'0ZL-TLE-GVT
SB'EE #9°'TL0'T BOLET 9E'8YS 00029'T WY STO'STL-TLE-6VT
0L'82 00'T18'T vL'00T 00'6ZL 00°0¥S'e Iproyyum 335 305 2eys dm). 000°STL-TLE-GYE
69'6E 28'65ST 000 FAR 7410 00'085°2 aauemnsu) yyeay COO'YTL-TLE-GPT
9982 0s'ver S6'9% 05°0LT 00'565 uiployim 2uenpay aseys "dmy 000’ OTL-TLE-GPT
2991 00°0SL'E 00005 00'05L 00005 M3IATY NV 31IS SIOVM 18 VS 000 SOL-TLE-GPT
L6 06'590'9 08669 OT'vEST 00°'009'8 dsu| yaaiN-3q1d 599em g Aejes 000'b0L-TLE-6VT
£€0'vE OT'tEQ'Y 00'9L8 06'59p'T 00'00T'9 dsu) [ex103)3 sadem g Aejes 000°€0L-TLE-6VC
EEEE OTEER'L 07646 08916’ 00°05L°TT djaH |eauss)D sadem g Aejes 0Z0°Z0L-TLE-GYT
160 99°806'9 £9'289 PE'T60'E 00°000°0T sadem g Aejes 000'Z0L-TLE-6VT
INIWLHY4IO NOILDIJSNI ONIGTING - TLE 1daq
sasnypuadxy
L6°LT £9'895°61 000 LE9580T 00'sZ"'09 S3NNIAIY VL0L
L6LT £9°895'6b 00'0 2€'958°0T 00°SZr'09 1vH3IN39 - 000 3daq |eI0L
00'00T  {LE'6%E) 000 LEGEE 000 S1UAIBSINGLIDY 000°9£9-000-64C
000 0008 000 000 0005 sBujie3 uo ‘AQ g "W 000 99-000-6v2
WL 00'858'6t 00'0 00°L1I5'0T 00'SLE°09 SMwIa4 3p|a/saad'as Joj "y) D00'B09-000-6tC
IvHINIO - 000 1dag
SanuaAay
ONN4 NOILDIJSNI BNIQNING - 66T puny
000 000 000 000 000 SAUNLIGNAX3 § SANNIAIY 40 L3N
000 00°000'¢S 000 000 00°000'v5 SIYNLIANIIXI IVLOL
oo'0 00'000'¥S 000 000 00°000°F5 SINNIAZY VLIOL
:ANNZ "A3Y AOYdWI JIHSNMOL - 9¥Z puny
000 00°'000'¥S 000 000 00'000'¥S SIUNLIANIIXS IVLOL
000 00°000'FS 000 000 00°000'vS 1vd3INID - 000 1d2Q |elo)
000 00'000°0S 000 000 00'000°0S puny 13410 0} sues) 000°666-000-9¢2
000 00000t 000 000 00’000’ Juawdey Jsa1qu) 001°966-000-91¢
TH3NID - 000 1dag
sainyipuadxy
000 00'000'¢S 000 000 00°000'vS SINNIAIY TVIOL
000 00°000°rS 00'0 00’0 00000'vS IHINIG - 000 ¥Waq jejo)
000 00000 000 000 00'000'y s2uiuiel uo M g | 000'999-000-9tZ
00'0 00'000°05 000 00’0 00°000°05 pung 3|emapis wosy pamalay 000'£99-000-9vZ
a3sn (TYINHONEY) TYWHON (35v3Y23Q} ISVIHINI (TvwdONEY) TYWHON 139an8 Q3aN3IWY NOILdI¥]530 HIGWNN 1D
1908%  3ONVIVE 6T0Z/TE/SO HLNOW 610Z/1E/50 6102
18VIIVAY ¥O4 ALIALLDY IDONVIVE ALA



29°00T  {6T'S6T) 000 61°560°6Z 00°006'82 SIYNLIANIINI TVLOL
0L'E6 8veIR'T 000 7508042 00°006'82 S3INN3AIY W10L
:ANNS AYYYHEIT - TLZ Puny
89'00T  (61°G6T) 000 61°560'62 00'006'8T SIUNLIINIAXI IVL0L
0000T  (61°9560'67) 000 61°560'62 000 AUYHEN - 06Z Wag jel0)
o000t (z9LzET) 00'0 29'LTEL 000 811 NOSHHYT NOLTYM ANIWAY LOVYINOD 0T0'166-064-TLT
0000T {25949} 000 15°£9L'92 000 811 8Nd SAldYY 9IF JuawAed 13e/u0) OT0'T66-064-TLL
AYvHEI1 - 064 1daa
000 00'006'8% 00'0 000 00'006'82 IvY3INID - 000 ¥dag |e10)
00’0 00'ZTE'Z 00'0 000 0OTIET HYHEIN NOSHIIYI NOLTYM LNIWAVA LIVHINOD 0Z0°'T66-000-TLZ
000 00'985°92Z ooo 000 00'885'9Z VHaM JNand SAldYd 918 INIWAY LIVEINGD 010 T66-000-TL2
TWHINIO - 000 1dag
saimpuadxl
0L'€6 8t'618'T 00'0 25°080'L2 00°006'82 SINNIAIY VI0L
0L°€6 8¢'618'T oo I5°080°(T 00°'006'87 TYYaN3o - 000 ¥daq (e1oL
0L'E6 8 6I8'T 00'0 5'080°L2 00'006'3Z xe) Auadold jeay uaun) 000°20r-000-TL2
T3N3 - 000 Wdaq
SanuUanay
QNN AYYYEN - T2 pung
00001 R/8°69C't {12°8v8'E) (88°69€E 't} 000 S3IYNLIONIX3 7 SINNIAZY 40 1IN
oz'se SLB6T'St TL'BPR'E §2°927'sT 00'5Zy'09 SIHNLIANIIXI TVLOL
L6°LT £9'895'6Y 000 LE'9S8'0T 00'5Zt'09 S3NNIAY VI0L
:ANN3 NOLLDIJSNI ONIQHNE - 6¥Z pPund
(1414 SLB6T'SY TL'BV8'E 52°922'ST 00'SZP'09 SIUNLIANIIXI TVLOL
0z'sz SLBET'SY TLBYE'E 57°92Z'ST 00'STY'09 1NIWLYYAIA NOILDIJSNI DNIQTING - TLE 1daq |10l
0041 05229 05'Z7T 05427 00'05¢ uonesnp3 000'096-TLE-6V
SZIE 0S'LET 000 05°29 00002 sang 7g diysiaquiapy 000'856-TLE-GYT
000 00'002°L 000 0o0 0000Z'L sasuadx3 g uay 000'0v6-TLE-61T
000 00°0ST 000 0600 00°0ST Suysiqnd 1 Sunuug 000'006-TLE-6¥T
ZEEL 89'EES'T 09'86 TE'99Y 000002 uoljepodsues) 000'098-TLE-6YT
Tt 00’08y 00'sT 0009 00°0bS auoyd 1193 0O0T'0S8-TLE-6PE
000 00°005 000 000 00005 SBI|AIDS |EUDISSRO0Id 000'T08-TLE-6VZ
000 00°002Z 000 000 00°002 s3)|ddng Sunesadp 000'0vL-TLE-6VT
99°9 692L 000 TELTT 007002 s3|ddns a0 000" £TL-TLE-6YT
a3sn {(IVINHONEY) TYWHON {35¥34224) 3SVIYINI [IvWEONEY) TYWHON 1390n9 9IGNINY NOILdN¥IS53a 43TWNN 19
1908%  3INVIVE 6T0Z/TE/S0 HINOW 6102/1£/50 6107
119VHVAY HOd ALINLIY TINVIVE QLA



05°vE 8818 £9'6 UEL 00'sTT Suipjoyum 1Pl IBYS "dm) 000°0T2-125-065

SZT'T9 vLE6T 000 9Z°90€ 00005 Buimojdmous sadep 13 Asejes 002°20£-T25-065

EE'EE TEEEE'S £9'99% 899997 000008 saBem 1§ Aejesg 000°20£-125-065

aNNd YImas - 125 Wag

saanupuad:]

LSTE v 9T6'9EY 000 9Z'€80'T1Z 00°'000'8Y9 SINNIAIY WIOL

Fig43 vL'9T69EY 000 92°E80'1TZ 00'000°'8Y9 TWHINZO - 000 1dag e1oL

0000t (L9'60T) 000 £9'60T 000 SUAWASINGWIBY 000'929-000-065

STt (otvar'e) 000 ov'voT'sS 00°000'E sfujuie3 uo 'mQ 13 | 000 ¥99-000-065

69°0L 8T'S9V'T 000 TLPES'E 00°000'S sig A wanbuyag uo Anevad 000" £29-000-065

88'2E €5 EBE'EHE 000 £2'919°561 00'000°S6S {sarunin) ~auag 10y *31e4D 000°9Z9-000-065

£9'9T 00'00S'ZT 000 000052 00000'ST §334 N1 dVL 000'$29-000-065

98'ET 00°Z¥8'5Z 000 0085ty 00°000'0€ ENVHD MVS OT0'6E5-000-06S

TvY3INID - 000 1dag

SanuaAay

ANNJ ¥3IM3IS - 065 pund

00001 {0TPIZE) 000 0T HIZ'E 000 SIUNLIONIAX3 '8 $INNIAIY 40 LIN

00°C0T (08's8} 000 08°58 000 SIYNLIONIENI TWLOL

0000T  {00'0DE'E) 000 00°00E'E o000 SINNIATY WL0L

ONIAING IINVHLNG AY3LIWID - TOY pung

oo000T  {088) 000 08'S8 000 SIUNLKNIIXI TYLOL

0000T  (08'58) 000 08°s8 000 A43L3IW3D - £951dag [0y

0000T  (08'S8) 000 ca'sg 000 uonowo.4 Ajunwo) 000'088-295-10V

AY3L3IW3ED - £95 1daq

saunnpuadxl

0O00T  (DOCOE'E) oo 00°00E'E 000 SANNIATY TVLIOL

00001  (0Q'OOE'E) 000 00'00E'€ 000 IVHIN39 - 000 dag |elo)

0000T  {0000E'€) 000 00°00E'E 000 SNOILYNOQ ONY SNOILNEIYINDD 000'¥29-000-T0F

TvY3NID - 000 1dag

SanuaAay

DNIGINE IONVHLNI AY3L3IW3AD - TOY pund

00°00T {9'VI0T 00’0 {£9'¥10'2) 000 SAUNLIONIdXI 7 SINNIAIY 30 LIN

a3sn (TYWYONEY} TYIWYON {3Sv3y13a) ISVIHINI {TvIHONEY} TVINUON 1390N89 Q3GNIWY NOILAIYISIO YIGWNN 19
1900%  3INVIVE 6102/TE/S0 HLNOW eroz/ie/so 6107

FAVUVAY Y0d ALIAILOY JONVIVE QLA



ZELT S6'TTET 000 SOLLT 00'009'T SINNIAIY W10L
ZELT S6'ZZET 000 SOLLE 00'009'T TvHINID - 000 1430 @04
ZELT S6'ZTTE'T 000 S0°LLT 00'009'T {sannn) ‘]ag Joy *Sae)) 000'929-000-165
TYH3INID - 000 120
Sanuaaay
ONN3 YILYM - T65 pung
67’10 (06'5LL'ST) {85'980'ZT} 06°0SE'TE 00'5£5°9T SIYNLIGNIINI B SINNIAIY 40 L3N
F3 14 926975k 8598021 9E2EL'BLT o0'szv'ZED SIUNLIANIIXI WI0L
L5'TE v 9TB9EY 000 97'€80'112 00°000'849 SINNIAIY TVLOL
{GNNJ 43IM3IS - 065 puny
2¥'8e ¥9'269'TSk 8598021 9ETEL'GLT 00'SZY'TED SIUNLIONISXI WIOL
Zv'8T v9°T6925Y 85'980°7T 9E'ZEL6LT 00'52Y'2E9 ONN4 Y3Mm3s - TZ5 Wdag jejoy
[1R72 00'8ZE'0T 000 00°29'62 00°000°0Y anoqe pue Q0O"QTS Aepng (eyded 000°8L6-T25-065
000 00000t 000 000 00000t 000'0TS 12pun Aeping |ende) 000°'SL6-TZ5-065
000 00'000'6L 000 000 00°000'6L vonepaidag 000°896-TZ5-065
89'2S 0b'90Z T 000 09'E6L'ST 00°000'0E LNYHD MYS 100°296-125-065
SL'66 009 00'V6ET 00'¥6ET 0000’ Spuog 1@ 33UEINSU} 000°596-125-065
000 00005 00’0 06’0 00005 uoneInpz 000°096-T25-065
00'0 00'0¥E 000 000 00'0vE sang 73 diyssaquiay 000'856-T25-065
000 00'05E 000 000 00°0SE sIuBUBINIEW 77 Jleday spunasg 18 -2p|g 000'SE6-TT5-065
000 00'009 000 000 00'009 Buimojdmous 000'££6-125-065
e TI8'E62'ST 000 61'90L 00°000'97 aJueuue 13 Jeday 000'0€6-T25-065
9z'6Z B0°LE92T 89°EE€9'T T6'29E°6 00°000'2E 3NN MMand 000'026-T25-065
000 00°'00T 000 000 00001 Buysignd g aunupd 000'006-125-065
000 00'SLS 000 oo 00'SLS spunjay 000'9E8-T25-06S
06'8T ooTZE9tr 00°ZTL'T 00'6LL'E 00°0000T $3IIAIS |ENIIRAUOD X3 00T'508-125-06S
[AATA TEELETT £9°906'T £9'979°L 00'000°0E S30AJAS |ENIENUD) 000°508-125-065
1962 06'669'EEZ 000 OT'00E'86 00'0002EE “y°g AND 01 Wauried 1EIUD) 000'V08-TT5-065
ST'S 00'06L'E 00'0L 00012 00000 5. 8310 s 0S0'T08-TZ5-065
LLay 6E'v86°L 95 THS'E T9°ST0'L 00'000'ST SANAIDG |BUDISSO0Id 000°108-125-065
000 00°000'T 000 000 00'000T sajddng 3aueuajmety g Jeday 000'5£4-125-065
Py 14 11506 000 68'v6T 00002'T salddng Sunesadp QD0 0vL-TTS-065
:Ta £ ¥6'SPS 000 90'pST 00008 sa|ddng 330 000°£2£-T25-065
000 00'0TE 000 000 00'01E WAWISINqUIBY [eNPIN 000°02L-T25-065
BS9E ZULER 00017 887281 00'0ZE'T WaWINAY STO'STL-TZ5-065
BLYE 89'SHE EE'TY TEPBT 00'0E5 ployyum I35 "305 a1eYS "dML 000°STL-125-065
90°9€ S6'PET'T 000 S0'0v9 00'SLLT IIuensy| Yyzay 000'¥1L-TT5-065
Qasn {TvWHONEY) IYWHON {35v3u23a) 3SvIYINI {IVIWHONEY) TVINYON 139an8 QIaNINY NOILJIEISIA 38NN 19
1908 %  3IDNVIVE 6T0Z/TE/S0 HINOW 610Z/1£/50 6102
F1AVUVAY HO4 ALIALLDY AINVIVE QLA



6L86 L6'PP9 000 £0'5EL'TS 00'0BE'ES S3NNZAIY VLOL
: JU3WAANBY 1qaQ/Aulpunjay 198q €10Z - v6S PuUnd
000 00'08E'ES 0o 000 00'08E'ES SIUNLIONIdX3 VL0L
000 00'0BEES 000 000 00'08EES ANIWAHILIY 183T/ONIONNA 18930 £T0Z - 606 1dag |210L
oo 00'080'8 000 000 00'0£08 JuawAeg 153131u| puoy 000'966-606-¥6S
000 00'000'SY 000 00'0 00'000°st wawAey [edpuyd puog 000'Z66-606-765
000 00'0S¢ 000 000 00'05¢ 53JIAIRS [BUOISSAYOLd 000'108-606-¢65
LNIW3YHILIY 1630/ONIONNA 1930 £T0T - 606 1dag
saun puadxy
6L'86 L6'bS 000 £0'SEL'2S 00'08E'ES $3NNIAIY TVLOL
BL'B6 L6°Y9 000 £0'SEL'TS 00'0BE'ES THINI9 - 000 1daq |B10)
IL'86 P'189 oo 85°869'2S 00'0BE'ES WAWSSBSSY [B1dadS 000'Z£9-000-¥65
00'00T (54 9E) 000 Sp'9E o000 sBuwies uo ‘ag g | 000" +99-000-v6S
v¥3aNI9 - 000 Wdag
SINUIALY
uAwamay Ngag/Auipuniay 1934 €102 - ¥6S Pund
LEST (0Z'925'61} {£8°vBS'T) (08'€66'9) {00 pEseg) SIUNLIANIIXS %7 STINNIA3Y 40 1IN
ag'st ST'648°07 L8'v8s'T SE0LT'L 0002182 SIYNLIONIXI TVLOL
ZELT S6'ZZE'T 000 SO°LLT 00'009'T SINNIATY IVLIOL
IANNY YALVM - TS pund
98'sZ ST'6b8'07 LB'$8ST S8°0LT'L 00'0Z1°82 SIUNLIONIIXT IWLOL
98'sZ ST6V8'0T £8'485'T 58'0LT'L 0002192 Y3LVM - 9EG 1dag |e10L
000 0000Z'y 00’0 000 0000’y uonepaidag 000°896-9€5-T65
60°E ET'BEG'T 000 L8'19 00000 aJueusuRKy ' NEdaY 000°0£6-9€5-T65
98'6E LEOEE'Y vr'9Ls £9°698°Z 00'002°L sann Aqnd 000°026-9£5-165
£9°0¢ 999998 00'SL8 VEEES'E 00002t $32|J95 [EN1JRIIU0D 000°S08-9E5-T65
oo 00'00E 000 00’0 00'00E S3NMIIS |EUOISSYOId 000 T08-9E5-T65
000 00002 000 000 0000 saddng asueudjuiely g leday 000°SLL-9ES-TES
068 SS99E'T SEEET SHEET 00'005'T sa(ddng Bunesadgp 000'0VL-9E5-165
00001  {£8°2v) 000 Fi:xad oo awWaIay STO'STZ-9E5-T6S
£592T  (86°F) 000 8681 00°'ST Buipjoyysim 335 -308 aseys dmy 000°'STL-9ES-T65
00'68 950 000 Sy 00's Buipjoyun asedlpap aseys ‘dm) 000'0TL-9£5-T6S
gr'est  (szoor) 000 97'90¢ 00'00Z Sumo|dmous sadem g Aejes 002°20£-9£5-T65
Y3LlvMm - 9€5 1dag
sainypuadx3
Q3asn {IVINHONEY) TYINHON {35v3¥I34) ISVIYONI IvINEONEY) TVWYON 139aN8 Q3ONINY NOILdIYDS3a HIGWNNTD
1908%  3INVIVE 6T0Z/TE/S0 HLNOW 6T0Z/1€/50 610Z
AVIVAY HO4 ALIAILDY IINVIVE QLA



88'ps otr°90Y oo 06'E6t 00°006 sJuiuse] uo ‘Mg B W) 000'v99-000-TTL

IVY3INID - 000 1d30

Sanuoanoy

AYILIWID MIAIA ONYTHDIH - TTZL pund

£T5E TT'EOE'E 000 68'96L'T 00'001'S STUNLIONIXI '2 SINNIAIY 40 L3N

00’0 o000 o000 00'0 000 SIYNLIGNIINI IVLOL

€T°SE TT'EQE'E 000 68'964'T 00°001'S SINNIAIY TVLOL

:ANN OYL13IW - 802 pung

£TSE TT'E0E'E 000 68'96L'T 00°001'S S3NNIAZY TVLOL

ET'SE TT'€0E'E 000 68'96L'T 00°001°S Tv¥3INTD - 000 ¥2Q |ejoL

£7'SE TT'EOE'E 000 68'96L'T 00°00T°S anuaAY DHLIW 000°'9£5-000-20¢

TvH3INID - 000 1d2Q

SoNUIAIY

ANNd OYL3IW - 80L puny

0000T  (vZ'6EL'T) 000 Y2T6EL'T 000 SIYNLIANIXT 8 SINNIATY 40 1IN

000 00'000'T 000 00'0 00'000'T S3IYNLIANIIXI TVLIOL

TO'ELT (rZ°6EL) 000 ¥TBEL'T 00'000'T SINNIAIY IVIOL

ANND NOILDITIOD XYL LNIYYND - £0L puny

000 00°000'T 00’0 00°0 00000'T SIUNLIANINI IVLOL

000 00'000°'T 00'0 000 00'000°'T TvdIN3D - 000 ¥2Q |ejoL

ooo 00°000°'T 000 (Y] 00'000°'T |onuo) ainjipuadxy 000'004-000-£0L

Tvy3INI9 - 000 1dag

sainpuadiy

TEELT  (bZeEL) 000 YT 6EL'T 00°000'T SINNIAY WIOL

TE'ELT  (bZ'6EL) 000 VZ'6EL'T 00'000'T IvY3INID - 000 dag je10)

TEELT  (bZ'6EL) 000 YT 6EL'T 00000t SIXE[ U0 }53.31U) '3 S3Njeudd 000'Stri-000-€0L

TYYINID - 000 1dag

SanugAay

aNNd NOILIITIOD XVL LNIYEND - €02 pund

00'00T  (E05EL°ZS) 000 EO'SEL'TS 000 SIUNLIANIAXD 7§ SINNIAZY 20 LIN

000 00'08E°E5 000 000 00'08E'ES SIHNNANIINI TYLOL

Qasn {IVINHONEVY} TYIWHON {3Sw3YD3q) 3SvIEIN| (IYIWHONBY) IYWHON 1390n8 QIANIWY NOILdIY2S3a YIWNN 19
1909%  INVIVE 6T0Z/TE/S0 HINOW 6102/1£/50 6T0Z

AVIVAY YO ALINLOY AINVIVA QLA



vEIBE  {(0R'VYELTD) {zo8zL'Le) 08'¥89'595 00°0rE'8sYT SIUNLIANIHXI ’F STNNIAIY 30 1IN
790 S5 I8 YI8'T ZO'BTL'L6 StrLLTvEY 00'599'8YE'T SANNA T1¥ - S3YNLIAN2dX3 TYLOL
vo'zy SLTVT'LEE'T o000 S7°298'610'T 00'500°£64°T SGNNJ 1V - S3NNIAIY TVLOL
88'VS otT'90% 000 06'€6t 00006 SIYNLIONIIX3I '8 SINNIAIY 40 1IN
00'0 000 000 000 000 STUNLIANIXI IVLOL
88'vS ot'9ot 000 06't6Y 00'006 SAINNIAZY IVLOL
:AY3L3WAD MIIA ONYIHOIH - TEL puny
88'bS 01’50t 000 06'E6t 00'006 SINNIAIY VLIOL
88'%S 01'90% 000 06'c6l 00'006 THINID - 000 Wag (el
aasn (IvwWyOoNEY) TYWHON {3Sv3ayI34) ASYIINI {IvWHONBY) TYWHON 139aN8 GIANINY NOILJIHIS3a YIGWNN D
1909%  FINVIVE 6T0Z/TE/S0 HLNOW 610Z/1E/50 6102
8VIIVAY Y04 ALIALLOY IINVIVE LA



04/04/2019 04:02 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP 3 ltem “F”
User: RENE CHECK NUMBERS 1165 - 1166

DB: Big Rapids Twp

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank GEN GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING

04/02/2019 GEN 1165 FOUNTAIN RENE FOUNTAIN 77.09
04/02/2019 GEN 1166 MASON BRENT MASON 125.00
GEN TOTALS:

Total of 2 Checks: 202.09
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00

Total of 2 Disbursements:

202.09



05/02/2019 03:53 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1

User: RENE CHECK DATE FROM 04/03/2019 - 05/07/2019

DB: Big Rapids Twp

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank GEN GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING

04/17/2019 GEN 31532 AMEQO AT &T 2.73
04/17/2019 GEN 31533 BIGO1 BIG RAPIDS TWP SEWER REC. FUND 61.20
04/17/2019 GEN 31534 ciT02 BIG RAPIDS CITY TREASURER 24,280.82
04/17/201% GEN 31535 CONOO CONSUMERS ENERGY 835.92
04/17/2019 GEN 31536 DTEQO DTE ENERGY 1,099.62
04/17/2019 GEN 31537 GRANGER GRANGER 70.00
04/17/2019 GEN 31538 GRE02 GREAT LAKES ENERGY 19.96
04/17/2019 GEN 31539 PIO00 THE PIONEER GROUP 42.70
04/17/2019 GEN 31540 PRIORITY H PRIORITY HEALTH 1,918.71
05/07/2019 GEN 31541 ACCOO ACCIDENT FUND COMPANY 1,255.30
05/07/2019 GEN 31542 AUTO AUTO ZONE 6.78
05/07/2019 GEN 31543 AUTO AUTO ZONE 58.94
05/07/2019 GEN 31544 BIG RAPIDS BIG RAPIDS FLEET & AUTO REPAIR, INC 9,117.34
05/07/2019 GEN 31545 BIRD RANDY BIRD 100.00
05/07/2019 GEN 31546 BS&00 BS&A SOFTWARE 3,033.33
05/07/2019 GEN 31547 CITOO CITY OF BIG RAPIDS 2B.58
05/07/2019 GEN 31548 CITOD2 BIG RAPIDS CITY TREASURER 240,00
05/07/2019 GEN 31549 CONDO CONSUMERS EMERGY 2,927.51
05/07/201% GEN 31550 DIETRICH GEORGE DIETRICH 226.10
05/07/2018 GEN 31551 DINGES DINGES FIRE COMPANY 1,673.52
05/07/2019 GEN 31552 ECCHNO ECONO SIGHS 49,52
05/07/201% GEN 31553 FIROO FIRST NATIONAL BANK 2,468.46
05/07/2019 GEN 31554 FOUNTAIN RENE FOUNTAIN 50.00
05/07/2019%9 GEN 31555 GREQ2 GREAT LAKES ENERGY 19.96
05/07/2019 GEN 31556 HACOO HACH COMPANY 133.45
05/07/2019 GEN 31557 HATOO PHIL HATCHEW AUTO PARTS, LLC 71.00
05/07/2019 GEN 31558 HOPE HOPE NETWORK WEST MICHIGAN 126.00
05/07/2019 GEN 31559 ITROO I. T. RIGHT 5,000.00
05/07/2019 GEN 31560 KEVIN C KEVIN CUSHWAY 875.00
05/07/2019 GEN 31861 MANEKE BRANDON MANEKE 90.00
05/07/2019 GEN 31562 MCAQO MECOSTA COUNTY ASSESSOR'S ASSO 67.15
05/07/201% GEN 31563 MECO1 MECOSTA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 807.52
05/07/2019 GEN 31564 MENOO MENARDS 113.60
05/07/201% GEN 31565 MEROO MICHIGAN ELECTION RESQURCES 66.99
05/07/2019 GEN 31566 MUNOQ1 MUNICIPAL UNDERWRITERS OF MI 16,195.00
05/07/2019 GEN 31567 NEWQO NEW HORIZON LANDSCAPE 161.73
05/07/2019 GEN 31568 HORTHWEST NORTHWEST KENT MECHANICAL CO. 7.231.23
05/07/2019 GEN 31569 PRAETORIAN PRAETORIAN DIGITAL 1,600.00
05/07/2018 GEN 31570 5BSQ0 SMALL BUSINESS ADMIN SERVICES LLC 52.50
05/07/2018% GEN 31571 SHBROCC SPECTRUM HEALTH BR OCCUPATIONAL HEA 64.00
05/07/2018 GEN 31572 STAQL STATE STREET HARDWARE 10,916.29
05/07/2019 GEN 31573 STANEK BILL STANEK 245.28
05/07/2018 GEN 31574 TRI COUNTY TRI COUNTY EQUIPMENT & REPAIR 240.18
05/07/2019 GEN 31575 XEROX XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 352.06
04/30/2019 GEN 9930057 (E)} VOYA VOYA FINANCIAL 4,023.18
05/01/2019 GEN 9930058 (E) CHEQO CHEMICAL BANK CENTRAL 5,564.66
05/01/2019 GEN 9930059(E} JHIQO JCHN HANCCCE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 2,955.32
05/01/2019 GEN 9930060 (E} STAODO STATE OF MICHIGAN 804.34
04/12/2019 GEN 9930061 (E} CHEOO CHEMICAL BANK CENTRAL 40.00
04/12/2019 GEN 9930062 (E) CHEOO CHEMICAL BANK CENTRAL 40.00
GEN TOTALS:

Total of 50 Checks: 107,063.48

Less 1 void Checks: 40,00
107,023.48

Total of 49 Disbursements:



34/30/2019 10:55 aM

Check Register Report For Big F

Item “G”

For Payroll ID: 218 Check Date: 05/01/201 1/30/2019

Check Physical
Check Date Bank Check Number Name Gross Check Amcunt
05/01/2019 GEN 11618 MASON, BRENT 3,740.00 3,128.32
05/01/2019 GEN 11619 STANEK, WILLIAM F 2,650.00 643.1¢€
05/01/2019 GEN 11620 DOUGLASS, PERRY IV A 852.45 657.43
05/01/2019 GEN 11621 AMBLER, ALLEN S 56.04 18.81
05/01/201% GEN 11622 TUBBS, JAMES 1,032.04 942.77
05/01/2019 GEN 11623 PEREZ, ADAM 311.18 271.04
05/01/2019 GEN 11624 WILLIAMS, TRAVIS A 250.35 220.5¢
05/01/2019 GEN 11625 JOHNSON, CARMELITA S. 90.50 66.58
05/01/2019 GEN 11626  CHAPMAN, JAMES M 45.25 39.87
05/01/2019 GEN 11627 BIRD, RANDY 286.20 252,15
05/01/2019 GEN 11628 SUGGATE, ALAYNA 611.20 479.95
05/01/2019 GEN 11629 LOWNEY, AUSTIN M 208.15 183.37
05/01/2019 GEN 11630 PRANGER, RYAN E 329.23 258.53
05/01/2019 GEN 11631 WINDER-RUDD, DOMINIC D 302.13 266.18
05/01/201% GEN 11632 BRYANT, ELIZABETH L 9.05 6,02
05/01/201% GEN 11633 WYMA, NICHOLAS A 495.69 436.70
05/01/2019 GEN 11634 JONES, JERRAD C 447.80 381.40
05/01/2019 GEN 11635 HANEY, PAUL J 91.37 65.37
05/01/2019 GEN 11636  SPRIK, HANNAH M 776.42 638.0€
05/01/2019 GEN 11637 KRAUSENECK, SHANE C 221.59 195.22
05/01/2019 GEN 11638 FITZGERALD, LINDSAY P 209.02 184.15
05/01/2019 GEN 11639 THATCHER, SHANE W 640.57 525.55
05/01/2019 GEN 11640 BUYS, RANDALL J 2B1.42 259.8%
05/01/2019 GEN 11641 HAWLEY, CRYSTAL A 90.50 82.67
05/01/2019 GEN 11642  FOUNTAIN, RENE M 3,416.67 2,570.9¢
05/01/2019 GEN 11643 DIETRICH, GEORGE 1,082.83 955.15
05/01/2019 GEN 11644  ANTOR, GERALD A 699.80 646.28
05/01/2019 GEN 11645 CALIFF, MICHAEL H 476,00 403.41
05/01/2019 GEN 11646 CURRIE, PENNY M 3,266.67 899.45
05/01/2018 GEN 11647 WINGET, SCOTT A 643.75 576.29
05/01/2019 GEN 11648  MANEKE, BRANDON K 3,080.01 2,294.88
05/01/2019 GEN 11649 OLIVER, GORDON 41.20 36.30
05/01/2019 GEN 11650 SWEPPENHEISER, MARK A 41.20 38.05
05/01/2019 GEN 11651 WETHINGTON, AMANDA R 41,20 36.30
05/01/2019 GEN 11652 GEIB, ANTHONY C 145,83 128.4¢
05/01/2019 GEN 11653 EVERETT, JERALD D 145.83 128.4¢
05/01/201% GEN 11654 MERENDING, CHRISTOPHER B 145.83 128.4¢
05/01/2019 GEN STUBlé  BEAN, CARMEN 145.83 0.00
Totals: Number of Checks: 038 27,400.80 19,076.20

Total Physical Checks:
Total Check Stubs:

37
1



Item “H”

Monthly Permit List 04/30/2019
Building
Permit & Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PB19-0005 THE HILLS LLC 20778 ROLLING HILLS LN $907.00 $168,700

Work Description: Construction of new 2,388 sq. ft. single family dwelling with 1,200 sq. ft. unfinished basement, 528 sq. ft. attached
garage and 244 sq. ft. porch and deck.

PB19-0006 KNAPE JORDAN ] & JAIME 12580 230TH AVENUE $730.00 $124,275

Work Description: sq. ft. single family dwelling with  sq. ft. attached garaged and  sq. ft. deck.

PB19-0007 ERICKSON CORY & EMILY 14230 TRILLIUM LANE $886.00 $176,005

Work Description: New construction 1,973 sq. ft. single family dwelling with 1,523 sq. ft. full basement, 648 sq. ft. attached garape and
242 sq.ft. porch and deck.

Total Permits For Type: 3
Total Fees For Type: $2,523.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $468,980
Electrical
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fec Total Const. Value
PE19-0012  THE HILLSLLC 20778 ROLLING HILLS LN $125.00 50

Work Description: Electncal permit for new home, 200 amp service, 2 inspections

PE19-0013 MEIER INC 15400 WALDRON WAY $640.00 50

Work Description: Fire alarm system for large retail occupancy, 113 stations, 1 inspection.

PE19-0014 WETHINGTON PATTIE M 12260 190TH AVENUE $91.00 $0

Work Description: Generator Service, 1 inspection

Total Permits For Type: 3

Total Fees For Type: $856.00

Total Const. Value For Type: $0

Mechanical
Permi¢ # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PMI9-0014  WETHINGTON PATTIE M 12260 190TH AVENUE $80.00 50
Work Description: Gas piping for generator, 1 inspection.

PM19-0015  BAILEY CHARLES 17800 230TH AVENUE $160.00 50

Work Description: Residennal Heating, Air conditionuing, water heater, 1 inspection,

Total Permits For Type: 2
Total Fees For Type: $240.00
Total Const. Value For Tvoe: $0



Plumbing

Permit # Contractor Job Addtsess Fee Total Const. Value
Pr19-0004 JOHNSON MICHELLE 12185 NORTHLAND DR $206.00 0
Work Description: 6 fixtures, 2 stacks, 1 sub-soil drain, 1 connection, .75" water dist. sys, 3 inspections.
PP19-0005 BAILEY CHARLES 17800 230TH AVENUE $95.00 $0
Worck Description: 3 fixtures, 1 sewage ejector, 1 inspection.
PP19-0006 BAILEY CHARLES 17800 230TH AVENUE $145.00 $0
Wortk Description: 12 fixtures, 1 sewer connection, .75" water dist, sys. 1 inspection.
PP19-0007 THE HILLS LLC 20778 ROLLING HILLS LN $191.00 $0
Work Description: 11 fixtures, 2 stacks, 1 sewage ejector, 1 sewer connection, 75" water dist. sys., 2 inspections.
Total Permits For Type: 4
Total Fees For Type: $637.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Zoning Clearance
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PZ19-0005 THE HILLS LLC 20778 ROLLING HILLS LN $25.00 $0
Work Description: Construction of new 2,388 sq. ft. single family dwelling with 1,200 sq. ft. unfinished basement, 528 sq. ft. attached
garage and 244 sg. fr. porch and deck.
PZ19-0006 KNAPE JORDAN ] & JAIME 12580 230TH AVENUE $25.00 $0
Work Description: New construction single family dwelling with attached garage and deck.
PZ219-0007 ERICKSON CORY & EMILY 14230 TRILLIUM LANE $25.00 $0
Wortk Description: New construction 45 x 55' single family dwelling with attached garage.
Total Permits For Type: 3
Total Fees For Type: $75.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Report Summary
Grand Total Fees: $4,331.00
Population: All Records Grand Total Permits: 15
R BT ) Grand Total Const. Value: $468,980

4/1/2019 12:00:00 AM AND
4/30:2019 11:59:59 PM



Item s«»

Big Rapids Charter Township

Cemetery and Grounds Monthly Report
April 2019

April activity:

» Total of 9 deceased interred to cemetery vault
¢ Total of 4 burials
o 3 cremain
o 1 regular
e Spring cleanup
e Township Hall flower beds re-mulched
e Received new zero-turn mower from State St. Hardware

Month summary:

This past month has not been a typical April for grounds maintenance. Mowing has
barely started, but spring cleanup has been going very well. We have received a great deal of
help from the county corrections department, and continue to retain a wonderful relationship
with that office.

There is one purchase request for the Grounds Department this month. Our trailer that we
use almost daily, is in need of serious repair. Quotes for repair and replacement are included with
the request.

Looking forward to May, I would like to invite the board members, and all community
members to join at the cemetery on Memorial Day, for a very special ceremony. This service

does a great job honoring those who have served, and also showcases what a beautiful place
Highlandview is.

Respectfully submitted,

Brandon Maneke

Grounds Manager




FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT Item « J”
MAY 7, 2019
General:

The department continues to run well. We have implemented our new Standard Operating Guidelines/Procedures. April
was a rather busy month bringing our call volume to more than | call per day. The department has been working on the
new DOD grass rig and found the water tank to be our biggest hurdle. We received several quotes for both steel and poly
tanks that were nearly double the budget we were given to work with. We have since received quotes for just the materials
that came in under half of the budget. The department would like to thank Carman Bean for allowing us the use of his
welder and Aaron Holsworth for offering to paint the truck for just the cost of materials. We have completed the repairs to
the foam pro system on Engine 1 and it is working great.

Call Volume:
Total calls for the month of April 2019: 34
22 Medical, 2 Structure Fire, 5 Grass Fire/Controlled Burn, 1 Auto Accident, 0 Power Line Down, 0 Vehicle Fire, 0
Smoke/Odor, 1 Dumpster Fire, 0 Standby, 0 Collapse, 0 Gas Leak, 0 Inspection, 0 Airport Emergency, 2 Fire Alarm, 0
Water Rescues, 0 Service Call, 0 Fire Investigation, 0 Elevator/Technical Rescue and 1 Drone Activations.
Year to Date Call volume 2018: 135
Year to Date Response Times:

Turnout Time (dispatch to truck en-route): 4 minutes and 58 seconds.

Response Time (dispatch to on scene): 10 minutes and 51 seconds.
Year to Date Call Locations:
BR TWP
City of Big Rapids
Evart
Grant
Green

]
4
1
1
8
Isabella County 1
3
2
2
1

07

Mecosta TWP
Morley
Newaygo County
Osceola County

Personnel:
No issues to report.

Training:
Training this month consisted of monthly truck checks, Forcible Entry/Exit, Urban Fire Tactics, Rural Fire Tactics and
Relay Pumping.

Repairs Completed:
Rescue 11-5, Grass Rig 11-4 and Grass Rig 11-7 all had their annual DOT inspections along with lube, oil and filter

changes. Engine 11-1 had the Foam Pro system replaced.

Station Maintenance:
Nothing to report

Budget/Purchasing over $2,500.00:
No requests at this time.




AFR/30/2019/TUE 06: 41 AM  Northwest Kent Mech, FAL No. 618 535 3327 Item «K»

Northwest Kent Mechanical Co.

Commezcial » Industrial ® Institutional
P.O, Box 216K « 4025 16 Mile Road
Cedar Springs, MI 49319
(616) 696-9026 » Fax (616) 696-9327
www.nwlentmech.com

April 29, 2019

Mr. Bill Stanek

Big Rapids Twp.
14212 Northiand Dr.
Big Rapids, M! 49307

RE: Monthly Lift Station Report

Dear Bill,

April was a quiet month for the lift stations. We had a couple alarms from Mission that were
more of a nuisance alarm. It was something we easily handied with a phone call to tech support.
We are still waiting on word about the new pump for Venlo. ) did call DuBois Cooper the end of
last week for an update but our Rep was on vacation, we should hear something soon. | was
able to get the call out schedule for Mission squarad away as well,

Otherwise, all the lift stations are functioning properly.

Sincerely,

Todd Shank
Northwaest Kent Mechanical Co.



|tem ] »

Big Rapids Township Industrial Park Water Treatment Plant Monthly Report

May 2019

All operations are normal at the plant. Maintaining a chlorine residual of about .35 MG/L or
parts per million, a small enough amount to not create disinfection by products or Trihalomethanes
that a larger residual might cause and especially in warmer weather. Well number 2 working
good and providing ample water for the system. All other electronics working well and Sensa-
phone working good. Diesel fuel at about 5/8 of a tank for generator. Picked up 4 more gallons
of water treatment chlorine, will need to get a couple more cases far the summer when chlorine
demand goes up from the warmer weather. Ran second quarter bacterial sample and it came out
good. There will only be quarterly bacterialogical sampling left for the remainder of the years.
Talked with BR Twshp fire about flow and plant pump and pressure issues and the delays that
Twshp fire was having when testing out at the hydrants. Seems to be a short delay when big

150 HP plant discharge pump comes on but that is typical when opening hydrants and the
pressure drops when hydrant is opened and pump comes on and pressure comes right back up.

All other electronics and VFD's and valves working good.



Item «p»

sueervisorstanek@bigraeidstownshig.net

From: jim hively <outlook_61D4A51F7D642210@0outlook.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 3:02 PM

To: supervisorstanek@bigrapidstownship.net

Subject: April 30th Cemetery Committee Minutes

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
Highland View Cemetery Advisory Committee
Big Rapids Charter Township
Minutes: April 30, 2019

Attending: Bill Stanek, Gordon Telfer, RoseMary Jennings, Brandon Maneke, Rene Fountain, Gary Gawne, Mary Hively

Meeting called to order: By Co-Chairperson Gordon Telfer at 2:10 pm at Big Rapids Township Hall. Secretary minutes
accepted by Telfer/lennings/majority vote.

Goals of Highland View Cemetery Committee for the Year 2019:

1) Scattering of Ashes- Develop a defined area within Highland View Cemetery for sole purpose of scattering ashes.
Erect a monument whereby names of the deceased are proclaimed. MTA cemetery authority, Cindy Dodge, will be
contacted by Brandon Maneke and ask of her expertise on the topic of “Scattering.”

2) Promote salvaging/rebuilding of 1921 brick building located at entrance to Highland View. The purpose/design of the
building will allow an area for reflection, also storage of cremains/urns/columbarium. Promote Year 2021 as official 100-
year “Centennial Celebration”

3) Clean & Preserve existing gravestones, Organize and instruct volunteers under the tutorage of Gary Gawne

Announcements:

Without vote or discussion by the Cemetery Committee, the prospect or consideration of Green Burials within Highland
View Cemetery was tabled “for another four to five years” by Supervisor Bill Stanek

Old Business: None

New Business: The 1921 Building & Task Force Committee has callected approximately $40,000+ in pledges. Our goal is
to reach the $80,000 mark before construction begins; hopefully, by fall 2019. Four-thousand advertisements/flyers will
be stuffed in the water bills of City of Big Rapids residents. Further promotion of this same building will be sought during
the Highland Cemetery Memorial Day Celebration. Tom Hogensen will be asked to speak and the 1921 Building will be
open to the public for viewing. Two large posters promoting the 1921 building project were designed; one will hang in
City Hall and second in Big Rapids Township entryway.

State of the Cemetery:

1) Grounds Manager Brandon Maneke reported raking and clean-up of Highland View Cemetery began with the snow
melt.

2) One Gravely lawn mower was purchased; replacing a 5-year-old mower which was leaking oil and in need of much
repair.



3) Brandon will seek at least two bids for replacement of existing 14-year-old, 16-ft tandem trailer. A similar new trailer

will cost approx. $2100. Cost of repair of existing trailer is approx. $1300. Motion made by Gordon Telfer and seconded
by RoseMary Jennings. Motion carried.

4} For reason of safety for attendees, Boy Scouts of America will direct traffic and the parking of cars during the 2019
Memorial Day Celebration

**Unless otherwise notified, the Next Meeting of the Cemetery Committee will be held at 2PM on Tuesday, June 11,
2019 at Highland View Cemetery. Our meetings are normally held on the second Tuesday of every month.

Respectively submitted,
Mary K. Hively, Secretary



Item «Q»

BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP
ELECTION COMMISSION MEETING April 2, 2019
BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP HALL

Township Clerk Fountain called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Fountain, Everett, and
Geib were present.

Fountain presented the following list of people for consideration of being appointed to
perform the duties of election inspector for Precincts 1 on the May 7, 2019 School
Special Election:

Sherri Gilbert - Dem Chairperson
Jan Eckert - Rep

Rachel Schumacher - Rep
Mackenzie Gilbert - Dem

Mary Luchies — Rep

Cindy Erbes — Dem - Alternate
June Swanson — Dem - Alternate
Sue Bean — Rep - Alternate
Kylee Purcell - Rep - Alternate
Kathy Bouwman - Rep Alternate
Kim Pellerito - Dem Altemate

Jill Ruppel - Dem Alternate

Geib moved that these people be appointed to work as Election Inspectors at the May
7, 2019 Special School Election. Seconded by Everett.

Fountain presented the following list for approval as the receiving board for the
May 7, 2019 Special School Election:

Jan Eckert - Rep
Mackenzie Gilbert - Dem

Geib moved that these people be approved as the receiving board for the May 7, 2019
School Special Election. Seconded by Evereti.

Meeting adjourned at 6:35 p.m.

?‘&v Ve «._4% Sreon

Rene Fountain, Chair




Unappreved PCMts 04/09/2019

Bama 4

MINUTES Item “p”
BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP

PLANNING COMMISSION

Tuesday, April 9, 2019 --- 7:30 p.m.
Big Rapids Township Hall, 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Ml 49307

. CALL TO ORDER: 7:30 P.M.

Chairman Amanda Wethington called the regular meeting of the Big Rapids Charter
Township Planning Commission to order at the township hall on Tuesday, April 9, 2019 at
7:30 p.m.

. ROLL CALL:
Present: Gordon Oliver, Mark Sweppenheiser, Carman Bean and Amanda Wethington.
Zach Cook, Mary Davis and Bob Hampson are excused. The record shows there is a
quorum. Also Present: Zoning Administrator and Recording Secretary, Brent Mason.

lll. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST:
Mrs. Wethington asked if any of the Commission members had known conflicts of interest

with any of the items on the agenda for this meeting. No one indicated that a conflict of
interest existed.

IV. MINUTES:
Mrs. Wethington asked the Commission to review the minutes of the March 12, 2019
regular meeting. Mr. Sweppenheiser made a motion to approve the March 12, 2019
minutes as submitted. Mr. Bean seconded the motion. There was no further discussion.
The motion passed unanimously with four ayes.

V. PUBLIC COMMENT:
There was no public comment.

VI. NEW BUSINESS:
The Planning Commission reviewed the draft 2020 — 2025 Capital Improvement Plan
presented by Mr. Mason. He gave a summary of funding information to the PC members
because the 2020 budgeted CIP funds will be larger than normal due to sewer fund and
Cemetery Building Fund additions. Mr. Mason gave a brief overview of the plan and
updated the changes in information for the members. New individuat request items were
mentioned and rankings were discussed. Mr. Mason did provide additional information
about the replacement fire engine and a proposed sidewalk from the High School to Aldi.
The members acknowledged that the plan was ready to move forward to the public
hearing stage. Mr. Bean made a motion to set a Public Hearing for the 2020 — 2025
Capital Improvement Plan for May 14, 2019, during the Planning Commission regular
meeting. Mr. Sweppenheiser seconded that motion. The motion carried unanimously
with four ayes.

VIl. OTHER BUSINESS:
Mr. Mason updated the members about the Master Pian and his concerns for the
process. He feels that even though our current plan is rather minimal in content, it is



Unapproved PCMts 04/09/2019
Page 2

fairly comprehensive and does a good job of describing our goals. It still might need a
few additions to bring it into compliance with the State of Michigan’s requirements,
however. He said that further mention of the Muskegon River, parks and recreation
opportunities, including Michigan's Dragon at the Hardy Dam should be incorporated,
since it will definitely have an impact on our economic growth, even though the trail isn't
in Big Rapids Township. Mr. Mason wondered about the language that talks about the
development of an alternate north-south travel route through the township, since there
really isn't an apparent need for this route, and there has never been any action taken to
pursue one. The language for this route and for another bridge across the Muskegon
river east to west will remain in the plan as both items will provide for future growth and
facilitate better travei options for the residents of the region. Mr. Mason stated that he
feels it should be a priority for the Master Plan to provide for extension of sewer and
water utilities to the west side of the U.S. 131 Highway Interchange District. He also
mentioned that some of the language that mentions items that have already occurred
could be removed (Waldron Way). Demographic information will need to be updated and
the information from the 2020 U.S. Census won't be available until 2021 at the earliest.

Mr. Mason introduced new data and drawings regarding Roben-Hood Airport and a
proposed future expansion of the main runway from 4,300 feet to 5,000 feet, in order to
accommodate larger aircraft and expand travel service options to the region. This item is
a high priority for the City of Big Rapids, and he feels that it should be a high priority for
Big Rapids Township as well. This would be a benefit to economic development.

Mr. Mason would like to form a Citizen Action Committee or a sub-committee of the
Planning Commission to handle further review of the Master Plan. Mr. Stanek requested
that an official request be submitted to the Board of Trustees before any action is taken to
form a Master Plan review committee. Mr. Mason stated that he would make a request to
the Board.

Mr. Mason reviewed the future land use map with the Commission , and mentioned that
he would like to recommend that we don't pursue use changes from agricultural to
residential, since our area is still very rural and the agricultural designation offers more
options for land usage that are beneficial to the development of the area and still provide
for the values that we desire. Mr. Sweppenheiser thinks that we do need to review the
future use map regularly. He stated that we are a regional destination, and need to
continue to provide for those commercial uses and development. He acknowledged that
determining land use area it is a juggling act because those uses can change and move
rapidly.

Mr. Sweppenheiser commented on his concern that Mecosta County doesn't plow their
roads on weekends and evenings in the winter due to overtime pay issues. He feels the
impact on the regional economy is huge (potentially millions of dollars) and we should be
pushing to rectify that situation. The members had and informal discussion regarding
winter road maintenance and the economic impact it might be having on our community.
Mr. Sweppenheiser reiterated his point that the County Road Commission is providing
terrible service by not plowing the roads on the weekends for the citizens of the area. He
feels that everybody needs to get together and come up with a solution for this problem,
whatever that might be.



VIl

Unapproved PCMts 04/09/2019
Page 3
Mr. Mason gave the Commission members some more background information on the
proposed expansion of the airport runway and went over the drawings that were provided
by Steve Schroeder, Airport Manager. The time frame for this project is still at least five
years out, but it will have a large economic impact on the area.

Mr. Mason informed the Commission the Michigan Department of Licensing and
Regulatory Affairs has written a letter to the Owners of Circle Drive Mobile Home Park
informing them that they are operating without a valid license. He gave a brief rundown
of the conditions at the park, and the efforts that are being taken to rectify the situations.

Mr. Mason reviewed current legislative information and educational opportunities that are
coming to the area.

Mr. Sweppenheiser asked Mr. Stanek about the need to opt out from providing for
recreational marijuana establishments. It was affirmed that the local jurisdictions do have
to opt out of the provision of recreational marijuana establishments. Mr. Stanek gave
some background information about the political atmosphere in the state and local zoning
concerns regarding marijuana.

ADJOURNMENT:

Hearing no further business for the Planning Commission, Mrs. Wethington adjourned the
meeting at 8:26 p.m.

Motion to approve the Planning Commission minutes of April 9, 2019 by: Mr.

. Seconded by: Mr. . Roll call vote carried with ayes.
; _May 14, 2019
Brent R. Mason, Recording Secretary Date Approved

BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION



Item sN»

Fire Committee Meeting

Big Rapids Township Hall

4-18-19 7:00 pm

Tom Crandall, Carman Bean, Jim Tubbs and Bill Stanek present.

Arron Holsworth absent

The main discussion was on a tank for the Big Truck they are working on. They are planning on building

the tank in house out of steel.

Jim reported that they have updated all truck inspections to the internet. He will be looking at some
note pads to use in the trucks.

Jim has the receipts for the employee manuals and will be getting them up to Rene
They are also in need of some more pagers and radios. Jim will have prices for the board in May.

Meeting adjourned at 7:50.

8ill Stanek, acting secretary



Item “Q”»

BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP ROADS COMMITTEE
SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY April 24, 2019
HELD AT THE BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP OFFICES

CALLTO ORDER: 12:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL: Dave Molnar, present. Jerry Everett-Trustee, Bill Stanek-Supervisor, Tim Nestle-
Mecosta County Road Commission (MCRC) Superintendent Manager also present. Roger
Schneidt, Bob Persons not present.

ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: Motion to accept minutes from Road Committee meetings of
November 26 by Everett, seconded by Molnar. Motion passed.

2019 WORK APPROVED: During the most recent Township Board meeting the Board approved
the following road projects for 2019 as recommended by this Committee.
¢ Pulverize and pave Madison Avenue between 220th Avenue and the city limits
» Pulverize and pave 17 Mile Road between 220th and 230th Avenue
Additionally,
» The Board approved a second and third application of brine for the gravel roads. The
MCRC provides for the first application.
* A breakdown of 2019 Township project costs was reviewed. The MCRC is projecting to
invest heavily in the Township. Including, but not limited to:
o Wedging several areas in the Township, especially severely damaged portions of
Woodward Avenue.
o The matching funds for the federal aid project of the reconstruction of 15 Mile
Road between 205" and 215" Avenue.
o The matching funds for the federal aid project of the replacement of the
superstructure of the New Millpond bridge over Ryan Creek.
o 2.5 miles of chip and fog treatment on primary roads.
o 3.52 miles of crack seals on primary and local roads.

ADDITIONAL DISCUSSIONS:
¢ A matrix was reviewed to help place a point system on the condition of roads and their
priorities.
e A pgeneral percentage of the budget to be used for road projects and maintenance was
discussed
e Committee discussed the City of Big Rapids project to curb, pave, and install storm
sewer facilities on Monroe Avenue, on the City/Township line.

2020 RECOMMENDATION: The Road Committee saw no reason to change the previously

agreed upon recommendations for 2020. A brief summary of the proposed projects are as
follows:

e Pulverize and pave 17 Mile Road east of 220th Avenue.
o This is a slight difference from previously proposing one mile of work.



Pulverize and pave Gilbert Drive west of Northland Drive.
Approve chip and fog treatments for 2.5 miles of 12 Mile Road.
© Supervisor to approach Mecosta Township for potential cost sharing.

If Mecosta Township agrees to cost share, propose to chip and fog additional miles of
roads per MCRC recommendations.



Item “RYY

Supervisor’s Report
April 2019

April was a little slower than the last couple of months. | even had some time to do some cleaning
downstairs. For the last seven years | have been sorting some of the previous supervisor's piles of
papers. Itis kind of hit and miss when | have extra time, but | still have a lot of boxes to go through.

At the beginning of the month | was able to attend the MTA general conference. For me this was the
best one | have attended. It seemed like they had less break-out sessions but a better quality of
speakers. The general sessions were very good with a great turnout.

This spring was awfully hard on our roads. We have received a lot of complaints on roads with
Woodward being one of the big ones. After talking to Tim from the road commission he informed me
that his board approved wedging for the bad area. This should be done by the end of first week of May.
They aiso hope to have the section on 17 Mile completed within a week. It has been ground out and
compacted already. | drove over some of the township roads last Monday and there were nine different
pieces of county road equipment operating on the few roads | checked. The road commission still has a
lot of prep work to complete on Madison, so that will not be paved until August or September. They will
be working on the bridge on New Mill Pond for about 3 months this summer replacing it. The work on
15 Mile by the High School should start around the first of July. | am adding in the packet an estimate of
what the county is spending in our township this year. Some years we come out on the short side but
this year we are getting much more than our share of road commission dollars.

I am still waiting on information on the pump for the Venlo lift station. We are running with one pump
for now. We do have other lift stations with similar size pumps, so, if this went down, | think they could
pull one and use it for an emergency. | do follow the reports that | receive on the lift stations daily and
have questioned the operation of one of the pumps at the Menards lift station, but Northwest Kent says
it is running OK. This month the utilities committee toured our water plant and the city’s wastewater

treatment plant. We had a two-hour tour that was very interesting. Who ever thought that crap would
be so interesting?

We are still meeting monthly for the fund raising for the cemetery building. The city is enclosing the
brochure in their water bills. Hopefully this will bring in some more money. Maxine's funeral raised
around $650.00, so we are on the downward side if the estimates were close.

This month | attended the meeting with the city and Green Township. | was also present at the
city/county/Ferris meeting and the Town and Gown meeting that meets four times a year. | also
represented the township at the county and township association meetings this month. Besides that, |
attended the MEDC meeting as well as our planning commission, utilities committee, roads committee,
fire committee, and cemetery committee meetings. A few of us attended the joint township meeting
with Mecosta and Austin that Commissioner O’Neil put together on marijuana. It was informative and
somewhat of a recap of what | heard at the MTA conference.

Next month | will be gone the 15" thru the 19" and the 29" thru June 3", Thanks for allowing me to
serve as your supervisor.

Bill



Item «S§”»

FOR SALE

The Charter Township of Big Rapids will accept sealed bids for a used 2012 Husqvarna
PZ-54 Zero-Turn lawn mower until 2 p.m. April 17, 2019 in the Office of the Township
Clerk, 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, MI 49307. This is an AS-IS sale and mower
requires engine repairs. All proposals shall be clearly marked “MOWER BID”. The
Township reserves the right to accept or reject all or any bids or to waive informalities,
and award the bid in any manner deemed to be in the best interest of the Township.

Rene Fountain, Township Clerk



| bid $250.00 for the 2012 Husqvarna Mower.

RN

Rick Fountain

(A

T \/0.\\\ PQ\,\L{TBG)(}OQ

S AR R WYY,

(ZQ\KV\ C—AS\/LUQ QB\/B
59 8) 6



Item «p»

IL E Y Gonstrucrtion Go., Inc.

% Quality « 100% Employee Owned « Over 100 Years

gaef‘lrd
April 30, 2019 d'” L’ ’? 2 ,e

Big Rapids Township
14212 Northland Drive
Big Rapids, Ml 49307

Att: Mr. Bill Stanek

Re: Township/Fire Department Parking Lot Reconstruction

The attached proposal is based on the review of the existing pavement conditions, history of materials used, and
current soil conditions. The existing pavement cracking appears to be from the aggregate base giving out due to high
moisture content {saturation}, from a high water table and clay subgrade, which is common in this geographic area.
More thank likely the aggregate used under the parking lot was standard 22A road gravel, once it reaches saturation
is prone to becoming soft and losing its strength. Therefore, our proposed method of pavement replacement is as
follows.

Area “A” - Light Duty Pavement: Remove existing pavement, replace soft areas as needed up to 45ton of 21AA
limestone included, The crushed limestone is the optimum product to be used, best for compaction and drainage
and MDOT's spec’d material. Re-grade and compact the aggregate base. Install two lifts of new asphalt pavement
for a total of 3” thickness. We are using a “3C” asphalt leveling course because it has large stone in the mix and best
suited for this type of subgrade.

Area “B” - Heavy Duty Pavement: Remave existing pavement. Remove existing aggregate base. Install new 21AA
crushed limestone aggregate, which is the best performing and draining aggregate available. Install heavy duty
asphalt pavement at 4" thickness, using a “3C" asphalt ieveling course. The “3C” is a large stone mix best
suited/performance for heavier traffic (Fire Trucks).

This proposal was based on the best performance material for a long life on the pavement. If this much effort is
going into replacing the pavement, | feel it is best to go with the long term solution.

Thank you for your consideration.

Rod McKenzie/Project Manager q{
20251 E. 19 Mile Rd. - Big Rapids, Mi 49307 @ Phone: (231) 796-7268 - www.rieth-riley.com




IETH-KILEY Consrauction Go., Inc.

100% Quality « 100°% Employee Owned + Qver 100 Years

mitay

RIETH-RILEY CONSTRUCTION CO.,INC. A 20251 E. 19 Mile Road A Big Rapids, Ml 49307

Job Name: Parking Lot Reconstruction/Paving .
Submitted to: Big Rapids Township e
14212 Northland Drive Job Location: Big Rapids Township Hall Phone: 231/796-3603
Big Rapids, MI 49307 14212 Northland Drive
Big Rapids, Mi_49307 Fax: 231/
Rieth-Riley Construction Co., Inc. (“Rieth-Riley”) submits to Owner/Contractor {“Customer”) this Proposal based on a Drawing by:
Sketch from existing field conditions. Proposal #8R19041

_Asphalt Paving Quote

Area "A": Reconstruct existing pavement approximately 5,560 sft in area with 3" asphalt depth

Remove the existing asphalt pavement full depth.

using 21AA crushed limestone.

Provide the fine grading of the aggregate base.

Furnish and install a new asphalt leveling course at the approximale rate of 170#/syd, 12" thick using a 3C HMA material.
Apply tack/bond coat prior {o installing asphalt surface course.

Furnish and install a new asphalt surlace course at the approximate rate of 170#/syd, 1%” thick using a 13A HMA material.
Install new parking lot striping.

Restore around the new asphalt edge with lopsail, seed, and mulch.

NN AG N~

Area “B": Reconstruct existing pavement approximaltely 10,190 sft in area with 4” asphalt depth

Remove the existing asphalt pavement full depth.

Excavale and remove existing gravel base material

Install new 21AA crushed limestone aggregate base to a depth of 6”

Fine grade and compact the new aggregate base.

Furnish and install a new asphalt leveling course at the approximate rate of 220#/syd, 2” thick using a 3C HMA material.
Apply tack/bond coat prior to installing asphalt sudface course.

Furnish and install a new asphalt surface course at the approximate rate of 220#/syd, 2” thick using a 13A HMA material.
Restore around the new asphalt edge with topsoil, seed, and mulch.

Install new parking lot striping.

VNGOG RLD -~

Area “A" and “B” Total Lump Sum Amount: §79,320.00
Option: To add 6" underdrain in main entry/parking section, approximately 350’ in length. And tie into existing catch basin.

Add $4,160.00

Phone 231/796-7268 A Fax 231/796-4068 A rmckenzie @rieth-riley.com

This Proposal is in effect for 30 days and can be subject to change after that date.

’RILEY CONSTR . INC.
THIS PROPOSAL INCLUDES ALL OF THE STANDARD TERMS & Ig Rl STRUCTION €0., INC.
CONDITIONS SET FORTH ON THE ATTACHED 2™ PAGE OF THIS By: S
DOCUMENT. ¥: oAt

(Rod McKenZié — Project Manager)
v

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPQSAL #BR19041 Big Rapids Township parkinyg Lot, Big Rapids, MI
| {we) have read the above Proposal, INCLUDING THE STANDARD TERMS & CONDITIONS on Page 2, and hereby accept this
Proposal. You are hereby authorized to begin the work as proposed at your earliest convenience.

OWNER / CONTRACTOR {Authorized Signature) T

Date:

(Printed Name & Title)
(08/05 Edition) Page 1 0of 2

Re-grade, shape, and compact the existing gravel base material. Replace existing aggregate base as needed up o 40 ton




STANDARD TERMS & CONDITIONS OF THIS RIETH-RILEY CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. PROPOSAL

The following terms and conditions are part of this Proposal:

1.

10.

11.

12,

13.

All material is warranted to be as specified. All work is to be completed according to this Proposal and in a workmanlike
manner. Unless olherwise provided in this Propasal, Customer, at its expense, shall provide a properly compacted and stable

sub grade or subbase, or aggregate base (proof rolling or other testing satisfactory to Rieth-Riley) upon which any material is
to be placed.

Other than as expressly provided for in this proposal, Rieth-Riley (Contractor) makes ne express or implied
warranties, including warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. Customer’s sole remedy for
breach of warranty is limited exclusively to removal and replacement of the defective work. Other than removal and

replacement Rieth-Riley has no other liability for any other type of damage, whether incidental, consequential or
otherwise.

Any express performance warranty provided in this Proposal shall be waived in the event Customer, either verbally or in
writing, direcls Rieth-Riley to place ils paving materials over a subgrade or a subbase, an aggregate base, or an existing
pavement the condition of which Rieth-Riley has advised Customer is unacceptable.

Rieth-Riley will not be liable for delays caused by labor disturbances, weather conditions, acts of God, acts of governmental
agencies, accidents, shortages of necessary materials and supplies, or any other cause beyond our control.

Any damage to or caused by appurtenances, including but not limited to stumps, buried concrete slabs or footing, septic tanks,
underground storage systems, access lunnels, sprinkler systems, or underground and above ground utilities nat specifically
described on the plans or accurately marked on the jobsite so as to make us aware of their exact location and depth, wil! be
the Customer’s responsibility; and any extra work involved will become an extra charge over the quoted price.

Extra work not included in this Proposal will be periormed at the direction of the Customer or his authorized representalive.
Customer shall promptly issue an appropriale written change order to cover the authorized work.

If no sales tax is included in this Proposal, the Customer is required to provide a valid sales tax exemption cerificate;
otherwise, sales tax will be added when completed work is invoiced.

Rieth-Riley will not proceed with the work as specified in this Proposal until satisfied of the Customer's ability and
intent to pay according to the terms outlined herein.

PAYMENT IS DUE UPON CUSTOMER'S RECEIPT OF INVOICES issued, whether progress or final for work completed to
date. |t prompt payment is not received, Rieth-Riley will suspend work in progress.

Nothing herein contained shall be construed as a waiver or modification of Rieth-Riley’s statutory lien rights, which lien rights
Rieth-Riley will exercise if payment by Customner is not promptly made.

A SERVICE CHARGE OF 1%% PER MONTH, which is an annual percentage rate of 18% per annum, will be made on all

account balances nol paid as provided for herein, logether with costs of collection and reasonable attorney fees and
expenses.

Customer represents and warrants that there are no hazardous substances or hazardous wastes located on or within
the jobsite. Customer agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Rieth-Riley, its officers and employees from any claim
arising from any type of loss and/or liability, including reasonable altorney fees and expenses, arising from a breach of this
representation or warranty or Customer’s violation of environmental law, regulation, or policy.

The following sentence only applies of the parties intend that their contractual relationship will be governed by a written
contract other than this Proposal. This Proposal is submilted subject to entering into a written contract, the terms and
conditions of which are acceptable to both parties.

“LICENSE NO. 2104006947-2106154910

A residential builder or a residential maintenance and alteration contractor is required to be licensed under Aricle 24 of Act 299 of the
Public Acts of 1980, as amended, being Sections 339.2401 and 339.2412 of The Michigan Compiled Laws. An electrician is required to
be licensed under Act No. 217 of the Public Acts of 1956, as amended, being Sections 338.881 to 338.89a of the Michigan Compiled
Laws. A plumber is required to be licensed under Act No. 266 of the Public Acts of 1929, as amended, being Sections 338.901 to
338.917 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.”

(08405 Edition) Page 2 of 2




S MVRQII Jrvdss L Porido WLITT ufs LY L1002 xM\ MwmQ\vw\ (
ALOTfNGTH TThisis " LobfWeD oMy FIID-TY FIvE FILEFNT Ww M\x m%\%m% oy 2T
v THUSMy FTVE TR YD DMLsIxg FNONTY ¢ FLYA voxz LVINITY LT L, 8, Y3 S

‘HLIST & LV
LWL LaBHSY OTFf VLS UPVAVeD 3 FTYYD-TY U 0f ekl I IFIFFIV SY £H€ 095G

S5t ZHDTITIH o SHIHY LSS PIEY 3 IWRY LnIIny IMLIIRG Mowgy 1, VI =

Logtly IV STty Drg7
PAIYG INTILYoN ZIT h
SIHSVMO) STy DI

Hos  2j6009 61020 Lrep tep *eiBoon 61020 Aabew;

AT

=

Themm—
e

)
P
_In..__‘

L e

.EmEtwm.ma EY[EN
Wdiysuo ) spidey big
‘a : ¥

»

s
% © ’ 2 i
y
i A

). )

=y .|...ﬂ.\l...|il-|. i

amy7lIO)

EF

i o

g

S B ik

Erozfoc/fr  /H0L/ YT 3 7YSH/ 04/

.u%\ \.Q.b a.sﬁ\.*ukku\m.kob \%\@x\

w2y

.h %

T LFi

et U _r...ﬁ
i



10.

11.

12,

13,

14,

|tem sy

BIG RAPIDS CHARTET TOWNSHIP AIRPORT INDUSTRIAL PARK
Building and Use Restrictions

The exterior design and the construction materials used for the exterior of all buildings located within the Park
shall be subject to the prior approval of the Park Review Committee. All construction within the Park shall conform
to all state and local building codes.

No exterior modification or reconstruction shall be made without the prior written consent of the Park Review
Committee.

All structures shall be built from masonry, precast concrete, or factory finished metal construction. Other types
of construction will be allowed if prior approval from the Park Review Committee. All building facades {main entry
ways, office location, sales office, etc.) facing a street shall be constructed of materials (i.e. brick, stone, glass, etc.)
that delineates the fagade from the remainder of the structure. The fagade must clearly identify the front of the
building.

All lots purchased within the Park which shall be improved by construction of a building shall have the balance of
the lot, excepting approved parking areas, landscaped which shall include but not be limited to, seeded or sodded
lawns, shrubs and trees planted to maintain a park-like atmosphere. All landscaping shall be installed with six (6}
months of occupation of the improvements excepting when seasonal conditions would adversely affect planting.

All utilities within the Park shall be located underground and all transformer, gas and other meters servicing the
lat which are located within the front setback shall be located in shrub plantings or screened from view.

All parking areas, driveways, loading/unloading areas and turn-around shall be covered with a bituminous or
concrete paved surface. No parking upon public right-of-way or other public roadways shall be permitted.

All business activities shall be carried out within the confines of the building. In the event outside storage is a
necessity, all storage areas will be behind an obscuring wall or fence which completely screens the items from the
view of other tenants or the public.

No materials, supplies, equipment or refuse, including trash containers, shall be stored or kept in any area on site
except inside a closed building or behind a visual barrier completely screening such areas from the view of
adjoining properties and public roadways.

No junk, scrap, rubbish, trash, litter or refuse of any nature or kind shall be deposited or permitted to remain or
accumulate on any site or portion thereof which will detract from its neat and orderly appearance.

All rubbish, trash, litter or refuse shall be kept in sanitary containers behind a visual barrier and removed from the
premises in a timely manner.

The storage of bulk commodities shall be confined to locations approved by the Park Review Committee and shall
be screened.

All truck loading docks shall be located at the rear or side of the building, un less prior approval is given by the Park
Review Committee.

Loading and unloading areas which occur at the side or front of a building shall be screened from visibility by an
obscuring wall or trees and shrubs.

The construction plans and specifications for all buildings within the Park shali be delivered to the agent of the IDC
for presentation to the Park Review Committee and shall include all of the following:

a. Adescription of all exterior elevations.



26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

All exterior lighting for each site, building, parking lot, or sign shali be designated, located, shielded and maintained
in such a manner that the light source is fixed and not directly visible from, nor cast any significant glare upon, and
adjacent public right-of-ways or adjoining residential buildings, zones or streets.

All lots which lie adjacent to US-131 shall have a finished exterior which faces the expressway and shall be
approved by the Park Review Committee prior to construction.

All lots which lie adjacent to US-131 expressway must have all storage areas located within the lot screened from
view of the public traveling US-131.

No loading docks shall be allowed on elevations facing the US-131 expressway.

Signage an all lots adjacent to the US-131 expressway shall be affixed to the building structure, and shall be subject
to all applicable rules and regulations of both the State and local authorities, as well as the Park Review Committee.

Fhe-Big Rapids Area-lndustrial-Bevelapment-Corparation Charter Township reserves the right to change, alter or
modify these restrictions subject, however, to the provision that existing owners of lots shall not be subject to a
stricter application of new building and use restrictions.

Big Rapids Charter Township will maintain management responsibilities of the Big Rapids Air Port Industrial and
the township supervisor or his/her designee to enforce these restrictions on all present and future tenants of the
Park and negotiate the sale of vacant land.

The forgoing original restrictions were made and executed the 7'* day of July, 1998 by the Big Rapids Area Industrial
Development Corporation.

On the

day of ,2019 the amended restrictions were adopted by the Big Rapids Charter Township the current

owner of the park



MECOSTA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION

| tem wy”

ESTIMATE
PROJECT DESCRIPTION
TOWNSHIP: Big Rapids
PROJECT NAME: Gilbert
LOCATION: NLD to End
DATE: 411012019
ESTIMATED UNIT EXTENDED
ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY PRICE PRICE
Full Depth Mill (10") 5,194 SQYD]| $ 075 % 3,89550
(1250' x 34"
HMA, 857 TON [ $ 62.73| % 53,759.61
(1250' x 34' wd x 330 Ib)
Gravel 1,200 CYyD | $ 5751 % 6,900.00
(1250' x 34' wd x 7" )
Curb & Gutter repair 20 LF 3 4000 % 800.00
Centerline Paint 2,500 LF | 8 00410 | % 102.50
(Lineal Feet)
Total | $§ 65,457.61

Unit pricing based on 2019 data and subject to change when 2020 pricing is recieved.




90'SPO'EET

YISBT pue

PIERT SpAPUY o

Jopdiyy 72S6Y'T

Bojdwyd 18219'9y

Boydiys (90T1'E

Bopdiy> ppr9L'E
19°LS0's8
Sap duypd

20)dryd 02226y

Sopdiyr 0I'FEE'SE

Foydiy> 06'E0195

SpeC) pascys

SL-19

68-9¢

05 TZV'TOE

80 dwyy 96'8p8°22

30; diy> BEOI6'SE

Bo)diy) ZEEIL'IT
mwam:.__«wm

0zoz

5
$

« ZO'B0L'6YS

$

$

H

$

$

1EC|EAS 74 ] S 8 ot Sk 0L YIQEZ ¢l yloey ARy PHEMPOOAA
s10z 1392 F44 [1] 4 [i] ot 110 [TEXFRLEIETTI] UNG) PURIPOCAY
£102 1392 S € 18 z a1 ar 90 PIEMPOOA, 01 40 J3ha Aepy vospem
{4 B ' LE ] ST 4 ST S o 0 salayy 01 Ansag A VOIDIEM
£102 472 ¥ 4 H g o0 SE £80 pua oLYISIE anpg lisiaun
910z Aepanpaser | LRI 43 o z 0 123 800 PUD B3 Y1507 aue addewsoy)
210L _nw.w X3IESY L [44 [4 g 0 b1 0 U3 01 PEOY YUY 3A\I(] EUUDQ/SPUOWAS
910z Tenano ST 0 s 0 or €0 PU3 0) peoy Jnyuy Termyieg eIa0ag
S102 1% [ 14 4 st 0 0 ot 9t pua M 2N Aepn yaaa) 5,uehy
£10L Jeas yIery 1t 4 4 5 0 9Tt utsipey 0} UBpIays SIH Bumioy
S10Z 4392 st 0 o o <1 2o pua 03 AW BT DAL 133007
B10Z %92 vE [} L z st 0§ 50 0ZW o1 3N ST puad 1N PIO
Jeds yresd [49 0 4 0 01 [11%1] Py 01 N 51 Puod 1N PID
55 5 5 0 St oo pua o3 3|y ¢T MO[IOH YeQ
oL s ot [1)4 1) 691 YI0ZZ 03 suwer) A1 30y uostpely
L 0 T 1] s 20 pud 01 YIsHL anug Bauy
47D or £ 5t 1 E11 s ore pua o1 lepy uoipiesy aaug ellaqes)
8107 127 0 o1 5t o1 vo't Pu3 ©1 3a1Q PuByUION 2210100
S0z 12D H 4 0 0E E1'0 pua o} yisoe M poDmuUa)g
H H ST z 13 as sZ0 pu3 01 300 PUBJYUON IMIJ LIRS
BlOL 2Ned P 3aing a [ 5 1] o YISBT 01 PJEBT Piyrery
5102 193 0 5 ot ST 050 W06E 01 YISBT pj31ED
09 s ot 0 sr S0t Pua L AT T Aue) winijay fanoig x04
2002 jeaxeas f1 o z a [ o pua o) Y1502 aaug poomalipy
5102 A3 5T 4] S 0 14 09z0 Pu3 01 3wy 5§ €514 BjnLU
8107 >n:|m>0 Wl ot o S a S ¥o pua 03 Y3602 MIAA SNCWE]
483 144 [4 ot a 01 LED pua o113 91 i Wwow)ag
¥E 0 [43 z Dt 01 t50 YI50Z 01 38 PUBHLON peoy Mmyly
L 3 [ [ st BYD anng spuoiuds ol puod 1PN PIO peEdy Inyuy
i3 5 4 0 0s ¥ED Pud 01 putd INA MmN pueydIH 1S3/ PY plowsy
1202j83% [3 H ot ot St QET PIEMPOOM OF AN LT YIgET
vooz alpam (L] H 4 114 o [{:11] SN LT O) w_ﬂs. 14 YIEZ
ES S L [4 1 0F £50 3wy 52313 01 Pl 9T yinzz
9102 AL g BAINg L4 Q £ [4 01 5 90 PIEMPBOOA D) UOSIDEW wiozz
10174 AT "G AN o 1] I3 ] ot [ sLo UOSIPEW DY AN LT ygze
£102 432 19 14 [4 at Sy : 1] 3A1Q ANSIBAMUN O) I[N €T PISTT
£102 132 L] ¥ 5 at k1 £5'0 AW P 01 3AMQ AnsIaan WIsTz
t£102 Fk ] 19 14 4 st or Fa 41l BIUN T 01 49317 SIFIIM stz
BL 5 5 ot b1 St wo aur) diysumo| N 01 FAMP pueyuIoy ysoz
D00Z aseg BL 5 4 -] 5 St BP0 aun diysumo] § 01 sHwn Al N et s N
L10T AR B IAg 113 a o1 k11 -1 00t SN LT 01 3PN ET 0nost
L10T GhEq F AN 0f 0 ot 11 S {60 2N ET 13PN PT wisT
1{114 Fk:) 0. i R 5 st or 590 Beg Suequiii o1 aun 5t L
i 1{14 ANEJ J AN 114 a ot - < 990 PIRIIED 01 Uy ity 5 yisgt
BI0Z ANed P aamnyg o ot - S 990 aun diysumol § 0l pIIpPeD 213:14
S or Q Sv £EED Pj3UED 0L PUI N PIEgT
110z -] 1 z s 1 ifa L] ufumo] 0F 31N 9T Ang YI08T
5 s ol [1]3 Lo AL PURIYLION 01 43507 AN BT
6002 a3pam 5 5 4 01 st 01 IDET 01 MI027 .. .74
(V114 aBpam [3 g L (1) ot 114 fa:d yipIz o1 swwn _m._u M AN LT
-1 (114 472 a o1 <1 o1 ETO Y1061 01 pucd N PO W G
S 01 118 b4 ELD _ucon_lz_.‘;uZo. aur Awnoy 3 w5y
;10114 472 o A ] st at ot YISTZ 0V Yis0e AW L
FA( T 3t g BAng 0 ] 111 S iLo Ui06T 0 Swawsedy LIRS
:1{s14 TR, ] Q St z St H 620 siuawysedy 0 aatig puepyLoN i
g102 422 a S ot oE #0'L Aemssaideg o1 1502 HN TT
sioz 132 ] S ot 414 0so SOT 01 3aLg puepUON INTT
S10T 43D [ - v 0 ot ST St 107 YIDET 91 3AuQ puejyoN WA T
1ased T amods  swodg siiodgl wio0Qgr  suiod 51 sjuind og “agl
yiom 1s2) 8102 g g 2 g 1 S 3 paned [e20°
5 2 £ g 2 H
= & a H a = =
= H = o



ucirds G102 243 10 "Auo 510 jumudinba pue
roqe] 13aioud paIewWISE Bie $1500 ) 13 Jurpesd Juwned 1adpng LorSAIlLeY Mo Jo
“Bufinsg 230 $HUANIE Dduzudintw Joalal 3pigut 10U S300 sl
11°680°9615 000$7'88LS 00059'SER S BRTLEUNE §  IOHEUST § 6EEWS'6LST § 001
6o ITHLS BO'0SLS 001 FL LIS s 1eas e tle | spudey g 0T-19 Jo eiou Aoy, yauduedy] 6102
£T0ISSS 00°008° 1S * 001 19081 S 1235 Yaea3| 090 | spidey S| AN €4 © 01N \ool] PRod(iy MO eloc
01098 00°005° 1§ 5008 215057 5 leas yaesy] s o [ sedey | Uige| o1 psg 1 woyg prapen] 6102
£2)0) “lw ] JHINW Jjew)isy wotpdiaasag o SN | digsusoy, | Uojjer] [N
$leag Yo (e
§HIICES [T o1 0Ly 5] 1e3g | ¢'g | spidey g Ay Ao onyigzz wosan €1] el |
sajup AT JUON oruysy | wondaRg fIop | el | digsuasog, | uiGfyBa0] |
sjeag yata ) eunag
00°000°LES 00°000°95 *4001 000001f S dog dwo] oo | spdey Sig| 24 €1 - +1 WsoZ] 6100
LY999'9S 00°005°88 *00| 000059 S Ao ¥ dwyd| g1 | spuley wig] N0Cy @ NEo AN €1] sl0C
=IoN dw, DUHIW SISy uopjiasig Niopm | S | depsumog | nopEsrY TEA
sjeag dag p dig) Lewiag
1T TETTRLS 00 000'SL1S TN 9T 606'81E & #0LE JFd] c£1 Jspdey dig Hige - sHung Any uosipey] 6102
TO'C95°LETS 00°000'09% Al TOT95LLl S #OLEdwd| 001 |sped g YOET-YOT AN 1] 6100
00°000'00C"CS G0'000°€LS B o5 00oopsik § | awidsy ammnsiadng] cop [spdoy dig [ 1) vely 130 sipug puodipyman] 610c
00'000'SL5S GO'000'5SS Yell *Sc 000000z § 1SEu0asY| go't | spey g YIEIT 0 SOz AN S| 610T
JUIW sty g1v a3l m ) UK aemsy UHWATSI0 0N | SAIHAL | djqsumo] uoHIEIe] A
PrO4 Jo PSSO PIELNST] 51503 dinbFa0qe7] paewss I SINITAUDTY 0] J0D SpUnY IUTHILNT Y AT

6107 SLSOD LOArodd daLviviLsSd JIHSNAOL SAldVd D18



MECOSTA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION

ESTIMATE
PROJECT DESCRIPTION
TOWNSHIP; Big Rapids
PROJECT NAME; 17 Mile
LOCATION:; 220-NLD
DATE: 4110/2019
ESTIMATED UNIT EXTENDED
ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY PRICE PRICE
HMA, Pulverize 26,705 SQYD| $ 036(% 9613.80
(9500 x 23"
HMA, 4215 TON | 3 62.73 | $ 264,406.95
(9500 x 22' wd x 330 Ib)
HMA intersections 250 TON | $ 62731 % 15682.50
Culverts
DEQ 58 FT | $ 175,001 $ 10,150.00
Shoulder Gravel 659 CYD | $ 5751% 3,789.25
(2 x 8500 x 3'wd x 3" )
(adams)
Centerline Paint 19,000 LF | $ 00410 | % 779.00
{Lineal Feet)
Total | $ 304,421.50

Unit pricing based on 2019 data and subject to change when 2020 pricing is recieved.




Item “W”
Application for Fireworks Other Than Consumer or Low Impact e v e

BOARD ONLY

Authority: 2017 PA 256 The LEGISLATIVE BODY OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP BOARD will nol disc Inst pny Indrvidual DATE PERMIT(S) EXPIRE:
Complignce:  Veluntary or group bacause of race, sex, religion, age, national origin, color, marital stalus, disability, or polmcal beliafs. If you

Panalty: Parmit will not be issued nead assistance with reading, wriling, hearing, etc., under the Amaricans with Disabilities Act, you may make your

needs known 1o this Lagisiative Body of Clty, Vlllagn or Township Board,
TYPE OF PERMIT(S) (Select all applicable boxas)
Agricultural or Wildlife Fireworks DAnlcles Pyrotechnic Display Fireworks
¢/ lPublic Display IPrivata Display
DSpecial Effacts Manufaciured for Qutdoor Pest Control or Agricultural Purposes

NAME OF APPLICANT ADDRESS OF APPLICANT AGE {18 YEARS OR OLDER) OF APPLICANT

Wolverine Fireworks Display, Inc. 205 W, Seldlers Rd., Kawkawlin, M1 48634 N/A

NAME OF PERSON OR RESIDENT AGENT REPRESENTING ADDRESS PERSON OR RESIDENT AGENT REPRESENTING CORPORATION, LLC, DBA OR OTHER
CORPORATION, LLC, DBA OR OTHER Same

Jennifer Campau

IF A NON-RESIDENT APPLICANT {LIST NAME OF MICHIGAN ATTORNEY | ADDRESS (MICHIGAN ATTORNEY OR MICHIGAN RESIDENT TELEPHONE NUMBER

OR MICHIGAN RESIDENT AGEN AGENT,

g ' 989-662-0121
NAME OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR ADDRESS OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR AGE (18 YEARS OR OLDER) OF PYROTECHNIC
. OPERATOR

John Whelan 3138 Ottogan, Hudsonville, Ml |21+

NO. YEARS EXPERIENCE NO. DISFLAYS WHERE

10+ 10+ Throughout M|

NAME OF ASSISTANT ADDRESS OF ASSISTANT AGE OF ASSISTANT (18 YEARS OR OLOER)
NAME OF OTHER ASSISTANT ADDRESS OF OTHER ASSISTANT AGE OF OTHER ASSISTANT (18 YEARS OR OLDER
EXACT LOCATION OF PROPOSED DISPLAY

DATE OF PROPOSED DISPLAY TIME OF PROPOSED DISPLAY

July 4, 2019 10:00PM

MANNER AND PLACE OF STORAGE, SUBJEGT TO APPROVAL OF LOCAL FIRE AUTHORITIES, IN ACCORDANGE WITH NFPA 1123, 1124 & 1128 AND OTHER STATE OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS,

PROVIDE PROOF OF PROPER LICENSING OR PERMITTING BY STATE QR FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

No storage necessary. Fireworks will arrive day of display.

AMOUNT OF BOND OR INSURANCE {70 BE SET BY LOCAL GOVERNMENT)| NAME OF BONDING CORFORATION OR INSURANCE COMPANY
$10,000,000 The Partners Group Ltd.

AODRESS OF BONDING CORPORATION OR INSURANCE COMPANY
11225 SE 6th 5t. Suite 110, Belleveu, WA 98004

NUMBER OF FIREWORKS KIND OF FIREWORKS TQO BE DISPLAYED (Pleass provide addtional pagea s nesded)

Please see attached proposal

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT DATE

9 en O April 30, 2019

BFS 999 (Rev 08/15)



Application for Fireworks Other Than Consumer or Low Impact

LA I e T A A i BT Lo 4 e

Pagnlofa
BFS 999 (Rev 0615}



Instructions for Application for Fireworks Other Than Consumer or Low Impact

Applications shall be submitted to the legislative body of a city, village or township board. A permit may be issued as a result of

official action by the legislative body. A permit shall be valid only for use within the limits of the jurisdiction of the legislative body of a
city, village or township board.

15

10.
11.

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

17.
18.

BFS 999 (Rev 06/15)

Type of Permit — check all boxes that may apply to the type of permit needed. You may select several permit types
depending on your fireworks display. You may check with your legislative body of a city, village or township board for
assistance when making your selection. Please review the following definitions to determine which type of permit to select:

*  Agricultural or Wildlife Fireworks — devices distributed to farmers, ranchers, and growers through a
wildlife management program administered by the US Department of Interior or Michigan DNR,

* Articles Pyrotechnic — 1.4G fireworks for professional use only that is classified as UN0431 or UN0432,

s Display Fireworks - 1.3G fireworks for professional use only

» Special Effects Manufactured for Outdoor Pest Control or Agricultural Purposes — devices with a
combinalion of chemical elements or compounds capable of burning independently of the oxygen of

the atmosphere and designed and intended to produce an audible, visual, mechanical or thermal effect
for pest or animal control.

Public Display - a fireworks display that is open to all persons for viewing.
= Private Display — a fireworks display that is not open to the general public for viewing.

Name of applicant - list the name of the applicant. The applicant may be a person representing an organization, group, firm
or corporation, or self. If the applicant is also the operator, enter the same name in the operator’s section.
Address of applicant -- complete the address of the applicant; include the street address, city, state and zip code.

Name of person or resident agent representing corporation, LLC, DBA or other ~ list the name of the person or resident
agent that represents the corporation, LLC, DBA or other,

Address of person or resident agent that represents the corporation, LLC, DBA or other - list the address of the person or
resident agent representing the corporation, LLC, DBA or other.

Non-resident applicant — list the name of the non-resident applicant. A non-resident applicant shall appoint a Michigan
attorney or Michigan resident agent in writing to be the applicant's legal representative upon whom all service of process in
any action or proceeding may be served.

Name of pyrotechnic operator ~ list the name of the pyrotechnic operator. The pyrotechnic operator is the person in charge
of the display. The legislative body of a city, village or township board shall rule on the competency and qualifications of the
operator before granting a permit and may require an affidavit from the applicant as to the operator's experience, former
pyrotechnic accidents, criminal record, sobriety, etc.

Address of pyrotechnic operator - list the address of the pyrotechnic operator; include the street address, city, state and zip
code.

Age of the pyrotechnic operator - list the age of the pyrotechnic operator; the operator must be 18 years of age or older.
Name of assistant - list the name of the assistant to the pyrolechnic operator;

Address of assistant — list the address of the assistant; include the street address, city, state and zip code. If there is more

than one assistant, please list additional assistants on a separate sheet and include the address and age of those additional
assistants.

Age of assistari — list the age of the assistant to the pyrotechnic operator; the assistant must be 18 years or older.
MName of other assistant - list the name of other assistant to the pyrotechnic operator.

Age of other assistant — list the age of the assistant to the pyrotechnic operator; the assistant must be 18 years or older.
Exact localion of proposed display - list the address of the exact location of the proposed firaworks display.

Dale of proposed display — indicate the date of the proposed fireworks display; only one display date can be used per
application.

Time of proposed display - indicate the time of the proposed fireworks display.

Manner and place of storage - indicate the manner and place of storage within the legislative body of a city, village or
township board of fireworks that are ready for display, just prior to the display in the area of exhibition. The legislative body
of a cily, village or township board shall obtain approval from the local fire authorities of the manner and place of storage
before any permit is issued.

Pago3olé



19.

20.

21.

22,

23.
24,

25.
26.

BFS 099 (Rev 06/15)

Amount of bond or insurance - the issuing legislative body of a city, village or township board shall set the amount of and
proof of bond or insurance for the protection of the public to satisfy claims for damages to property or personal injuries
arising out of any act or omission on the part of the person, firm or corporation, or any agent or employee of the applicant.
The applicant shall assure the bond or insurance required is provided.

Name of bonding corporation or insurance company — provide the name of the bonding corporation or insurance company
for which the bond was issued through.

Address of bonding corporation or insurance company - list the address of the bonding corporation or insurance company;
include the street address, city, state and zip code.

Number of fireworks and kind of fireworks to be displayed- indicale the total amount of fireworks proposed for the display or
use and a dascription of the type of fireworks for display; such as 10 aerial bombs, 30 aerial rocket bursts, atc.

The application is valid for the calendar year in which the application was received and permit was issued.

Permit fees shall be established by the legislative body of a city, village or township board and shall be submitted to and
retained by legislative body of a city, village or township board.

Permilting will be in compliance with the Michigan Fireworks Safety Act, PA 256 of 2011, MCL 28.466, Section 16.

Mail the application to the legislative body of a city, village or township board within the location jurisdiction of the
display. DO NOT mail the application to the Bureau of Fire Services (BFS). If mailed to the BFS, it will be retumed to the
sender.

Fagadof 4



2019 Permit for Fireworks Other than Consumer or Low Impact

The LEGISLATWE BODY OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP BOARD will nol dl i any individual or group of race, sex, religion, age
Authority: 2011 PA 258 color, marital status, disabillty, or political ballefs, If you nead assistance with raading wrlung huarinq oic., under the Americans with Disablitias Act, you may
make your neads known to this Legislative Body of Clty, Village or Tewnship Board.

This permit is not transferable. Possession of this permit authorizes the herein namad person lo possess, transport and display fireworks in the amounts, for
the purpose of and at the place fisted bafow only through permit expiralion date.

TYPE OF PERMIT(S) (Select all applicable boxas) FOR USE BY LEGISLATIVE BODY OF
. CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP

[ Agricullural or Wikdiife Fireworks [ Articles Pyrolechnic [/ Display Firaworks BOARD ONLY.

™ Public Display [ Private Display Eﬁeﬁgi'rse) 53( émﬂgﬁ' DATE

[~ Special Eflects Manufactured for Outdoor Pest Control or Agriculiural Purposes

NAME OF PERSON PERMIT ISSUED TO AGE (18 YEARS OR OLDER)
Wolverine Fireworks Display, Inc. HYES O no

ADDRESS OF PERSON PERMIT ISSUED TO

205 W. Seidlers Rd., Kawkawlin, M| 48631
NAME OF DRGANIZATION, GROUP, FIRM OR CORPGRATION

Big Rapids Jaycees
PO Box 126, Big Rapids, MI 49307

ADDRESS

NUMBER AND TYPES OF FIREWORKS {Please attach additonal pages if necessary)

Seea Proposal

EXACT LOCATION OF DISPLAY OR USE

540 West Ave., Big Rapids, Ml 49307

CITY, VILLAGE, TOWNSHIP ___ N . DATE TIME
Big Rapids Township 7/4119 RD 7/5/19|  10:00 PM
BOND OR INSURANGE FILED ARGURT
/ves [ nNO $10,000,000.00

Issuad by action of the Legislalive Body of a

[~ city [ vilage [ Townshipof on the day of

{Signature and Tita of Legislative Body Representativa)

*THIS FORM IS VALID UNTIL THE DATE OF EXPIRATION OF PERMIT"

BFS-416 (Rev 08/15)




) ®
ACORD
\-—-/

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
4/30/2019

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW, THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER({S), AUTHORIZED

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{les} must ba endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certaln policies may require an endorsemant. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER | Name: " Janet Nau
Egzpsagg%r&%rﬂuguifg 110 :':M"f ; 425-455.5640 [T woy: 425-455-6727
Bellevua WA 98004 | ADDRESS: [nau@tpgrp.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE HAIC #
INSURER A : Everest Indemnily Insurance Co 10851
'ﬁg?:;ﬁne Fireworks Display, Inc LEL INSURER B : Maxum Indemnity Company 26743

205 West Seidlers Road INSURER C :
KaWkaW"n MI 48631 INSURERD:
INSURER E :
INSURER F:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 3482500

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE REEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ADDL QLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
TR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR | wvD POLICY NUMBER IML [Mulr'unnvv\f) LIMITS
A GENERAL LIABILITY Y SlamMLo1687191 212018 21112020 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1.000.000
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES (Es occursnce) | $ 100,000
l CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP {Any one person) | § Excluded
X | s2.000D00ucile PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2.000.000
GEN', AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | § 2.000.000
Lpouiey [X158% [ Jioc s
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY | {£a accdenty
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY {Par person) | §
~ ! ALL OWNED SCHEDULED
oS AGToS BODILY INJURY {Per accident}| $
] NON-DWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS [Per acgident)
_ H
B UMBRELLA L1AB X DCCUR EXCa03413501 21112019 21172020 EACH OCCURRENCE $ $.000.000
— Al
X | excessLiaB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 9.000.000
oeo | X | Reenmionso 5
WORKERS COMPENSATION WG STATU- OiH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN _I_T.QBX_LIMJISJ_LEB
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT ]
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? ‘:I NiA
(Mandatery in NH) E£.L. DISEASE - EA EMPI.O‘I’Eﬁ [
If yas, describe under
DESERIPTION OF OPERATIONS below £.L. DISEASE - POLICYLIMIT | §

Insured, as required by written contract.

Date of Event: 07/04/19 Rain Date: 07/05/19

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {Atiach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, If more space Is required)
The following are Additional Insured on General Liability as their Interest may appear as respects to operations performed by or on behalf of the Named

Big Rapids Township, Big Rapids Radio Network and Mecosta County Fairgrounds
Display Location: Mecosta County Fairgrounds, 540 Wasl Ave, Big Rapids, Ml 49307

|

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,
glg gapiglg élaycees
ox
Blg Raplds M| 49307 AUTHOR;ED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

© 1983-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Item “X”
Cemetery and Grounds

Trailer Request

Request to replace one 2005 model year trailer

In the past 3 years, we have replaced all four tires at least once, some twice, because of
abnormal wear. After having the trailer inspected, it came to light that an axle is out of line and
the leaf springs have flattened over the years. This, combined with other needed repairs, has
brought up the question of if we should repair the current trailer, or replace it with a new one.

The current trailer is a 2005 BigTex tandem axle trailer, that is 6 ' feet wide by 16 feet
long. The additional items needed, aside from the major repairs noted above, are 4 new tires,
repacking wheel bearings, and replacing the brakes. The repair quote does not include wheel
bearing work, this would be an estimated expense of $250. This brings the total repair estimate
up to $1,332.82.

We have received two quotes for a replacement trailer. The first being from Bader &
Sons Co. This trailer is slightly larger than what we currently have, and the total cost is
$3,419.70. The second quote is from USA Trailer Sales in Edmore, for the amount of $2,099.
The second trailer is identical to what we currently have.

It is my recommendation, and request, that the township purchase the trailer from USA
Trailer Sales for the amount of $2,099.00.

Respectfully submitted,

Brandon Maneke
Grounds Manager




JOHN DEERE

Prepared For:

Big Rapids Charter Township
14212 Northland Dr

Big Rapids, Ml 49307

Business: 231-795-3603
grounds@bigrapidstownship.net

Quote Summary

Prepared By:

David Vanalstine
Bader & Sons Co.

18880 Nerthland Drive

Big Rapids, M1 48307

Phone: 231-796-6302
dvanalstine@greentractors.com

Quote Id: 193755855

Created On: 13 April 2019

Last Modified On: 13 April 2019

Expiration Date: 27 April 2019

Equipment Summary Selling Price Qty Extended

2019 LOADTRAIL 83X20 - $341870 X 1 = $3,419.70

4ZEUT2028K 1174851

Equipment Total $ 3,419.70
Quote Summary

Equipment Total $3.419.70

SubTotal $3,419.70

Est. Service Agreement Tax $0.00

Total $3,419.70

Down Payment {0.00)

Rental Applied (0.00)

Balance Due $ 3,419.70

Salesperson : X

Accepted By : X




Big Rapids Fleet & Auto Repair, Inc.
18481 16 Mile Rd

Estimate

Big Rapids, MI 49307 — Estimate #
F165052 41412019 88
Name / Address
Big Rapids Township
14212 Northiand Dr
Big Rapids, M1 49307
Year Make Model
2005 BigTex 50AL
Description Qty Total
Customer would like an estimate to replace leaf springs and equalizers and align
axles,
Spring Pair 25" double eye 4 icaf 2 213.80
Spring Equalizers 2 84.66
Spring shackle links and hardware 105.00
Estimated Freight 104.00
Remove and replace all leaf springs, equalizers and hardware. Realign axles. 3 240.00
Estimate does not provision for new tires and or any other needed services such as
wheel bearing service
! hereby authorize the repair work to be done along with the necessary materials/parts. You Subtotal $747.46
and your employees may operate the above vehicle for the purposes of testing, inspectio
and/or delivery at my risk. | understand that the facility is not responsible for damage or
articles left in vehicle in case of fire, theft or any other cause beyond our control, Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
Customer Signature Total $747.46




4/15/2019

Big Rapids Tire

Display Quotes

Big Rapids Tire

£

i

I

1300 N State St
Big Rapids, Mi 49307
(EAcla Quote# 28961
QTY PRODUCT PRICE EXTENSION
4 CR 205/75R15/C RADL TRAIL HD TRL 83.84 335.36
C6HD4581
4 Balance Tire .00 .00
4 Mount Tire .00 .00
4 State Tire Tax .00 .00
4 Valve Slem .00 .00
4 Tire Disposal .00 .00
4 Alignment Check .00 200
4 TPMS - Reset .00 .00
——————————— |
Sub Total 335.36
Tax 20127
Total _ 35546

wablink. kmtire.com

M



4£15/2019 Print Inventory

" USA TRAILER SALES - EDMORE

Phone: (989) 427-2715

444 WEST M-46
Edmore, M| 48829

Email: usatrailers@casair.net

6.5x16 A.M.O. Landscape Trailer TA

Stock #: 0028 Exterior: black GVWR: 7000.00
Num Axles: 2 Payload: 5320

Year: 2018 Weight: 1680.00

Manufacturer: AMO Length: 16.00

URL: https:l/usa—lrailer—sales-dummy.edmore.see—website—id-S?Olall-invenlory?slock=0028

Price $ 2,099.00

Description

76" Bed width

16' Bed length

12" Open rail

Treated 2X8 wood floor
Tongue jack

Tail lights

Four flat plug

2 5/16 ball style coupler
2-3500 pound leaf spring axles
New 15" tires

4-Wheel brake

Brake away kit

4' rear drop gate

Safety chains
Primed/Automotive Grade Acrylic Enamel
Al-Ko UltraLube Axle

tps /trailercentral.com/print-unit-info_htmi?id=1 389573

M



Item “Y?”

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OFBIG RAPIDS,
COUNTY OF MECOSTA, STATE OF MICHIGAN
ORDINANCE NO. 1904
FIRST READING: MAY 7, 2019
ADDOPTION: JUNE 4, 2019
EFFECTIVE: JULY 5, 2019

PROHIBITION OF RECREATIONAL MARIHUANA ESTABLISHMENTS
ORDINANCE

An ordinance to provide a title for the ordinance; to define words; to prohibit marihuana
establishments within the boundaries of Big Rapids Charter Township pursuant to Initiated Law 1
of 2018, MCL 333.27951, et seq., as may be amended; to provide penalties for violation of this
ordinance; to provide for severability; to repeal all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict
therewith; and to provide an effective date.

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF BIG RAPIDS,
MECOSTA COUNTY, MICHIGAN

ORDAINS:

SECTION I
TITLE

This ordinance shall be known as and may be cited as the Big Rapids Charter Township
Prohibition of Marihuana Establishments Ordinance.

SECTION 11
DEFINITIONS

Words used herein shall have the definitions as provided for in Initiated Law 1 of 2018,
MCL 333.27951, et seq., as may be amended.

SECTION Il
NO MARIHUANA ESTABLISMENTS

Big Rapids Charter Township hereby prohibits all marihuana establishments within the

boundaries of the Township pursuant to Initiated Law 1 of 2018, MCL 333.27951, ef seq., as may
be amended.

SECTION IV
VIOLATIONS AND PENALTIES

1. Any person who disobeys neglects or refuses to comply with any provision of this
ordinance or who causes allows or consents to any of the same shall be deemed to be responsible



for the violation of this ordinance. A violation of this ordinance is deemed to be a nuisance per se.

2, A violation of this ordinance is a municipal civil infraction, for which the fines shall
not be less than $100 nor more than $500, in the discretion of the Court. The foregoing sanctions
shall be in addition to the rights of the Township to proceed at law or equity with other appropriate
and proper remedies. Additionally, the violator shall pay costs which may include all expenses,
direct and indirect, which the Township incurs in connection with the municipal civil infraction.

3. Each day during which any violation continues shall be deemed a separate offense.

4. In addition, the Township may seek injunctive relief against persons alleged to be
in violation of this ordinance, and such other relief as may be provided by law.

5. This ordinance shall be administered and enforced by the Ordinance Enforcement

Officer of the Township or by such other person (s) as designated by the Township Board from
time to time.

SECTION V
SEVERABLITY

The provisions of this ordinance are hereby declared to be severable. If any clause,
sentence, word, section or provision is hereafter declared void or unenforceable for any reason by

a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect the remainder of such ordinance which shall
continue in full force and effect.

SECTION VI
REPEAL

All ordinance or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

SECTION VII
EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall take effect July 5, 2019.

BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP
Rene Fountain, Clerk
14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, MI 49307
(231) 796-3603



Item “Z”

[}
900 Monroe Ave NW Grand Rapids, M1 49503
I a e e rS Tel (616) 632-8000 Fax (616) 632-8002
it Web mikameyers.com
Attorneys at Law

Mark E. Netileton
Direct Disl/Fax {616) 632-8048
E-mail mnetileton@mikameyers com

April 3, 2019

PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION —
SUBJECT TO ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE;
EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER THE
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT
Do NoT FILE THIS LETTER WHERE IT MAY BE SEEN BY THE PUBLIC

Mr. Bill Stanek

Supervisor

Charter Township of Big Rapids
14212 Northland Drive

Big Rapids, MI 49307

Dear Bill:

1t was good to see you last evening at the reception as part of the MTA Convention. [ am
writing in follow-up to our conversation yesterday, in which I advised that 1 was contacted by the
Mecosta County Drain Commissioner, Jackie Fitzgerald, on Monday, April 1, 2019 requesting
that Mika Meyers PLC serve as bond counsel to the Drain Commissioner (or the drainage
district) (collectively, the “Drain Commissioner”) with respect to the proposed Tonkin Drain
improvement project. As you know, the Tonkin Drain serves portions of Big Rapids Charter
Township.

Because this firm has also served for many years as legal counsel to the Charter
Township of Big Rapids with regard to varying issues, we must consider the potential conflict of
interest raised by our proposed role as Bond Counsel to the Drain Commissioner with respect to
the Tonkin Drain improvement project (the “Project”), especially given that the Project is
partially located within the Township. 1 understand from the Drain Commissioner that the
Project has already proceeded through the Board of Determination and the Project has been
determined to be necessary. | note that, to date, the Township has not requested our assistance
with or legal advice with respect to the Project. You further noted in our conversation that, from
your perspective, there was not likely to be an issue with the proposed Project from the
Township’s perspective.

As attorneys, we are bound by the Michigan Rules of Professional Conduct. Rule 1.7
sets forth the general rule for conflicts of interest and reads as follows:

Rule 1.7 Conflict of Interest: General Rule.

02551523 §



Bill Stanek, Supervisor

Charter Township of Big Rapids
April 3,2019

Page 2

(a) A lawyer shall not represent a client if the representation of that client
will be directly adverse to another client, unless:

(1) the lawyer reasonably believes the representation will not adversely
affect the relationship with the other client; and
(2) each client consents after consultation.

(b) A lawyer shall not represent a client if the representation of that client
may be materially limited by the lawyer’s responsibilities to another client or to a
third person, or by the lawyer’s own interests unless:

(1) the lawyer reasonably believes the representation will not be
adversely affected; and '
(2) the client consents after consultation,

These rules do not automatically prohibit representation of one party in a transaction
where the attorney has also represented another party to the transaction. The commentary under
Rule 1.7 includes the following discussion:

Other Conflict Situations

Conflicts of interest in contexts other than litigation sometimes may be
difficult to assess. Relevant factors in determining whether there is potential for
adverse effect include the duration and intimacy of the lawyer’s relationship with
the client or clients involved, the functions being performed by the lawyer, the
likelihood that actual conflict will arise, and the likely prejudice to the client from
the conflict if it does arise. The question is often one of proximity and degree.

We do not believe that our services as Bond Counsel for the Drain Commissioner and the
Project will adversely affect, or materially limit, our service to the Township.

However, in the event of a dispute or litigation between the Drain Commissioner and the
Township, we would not be able to represent either the interests of the Drain Commissioner
against the Township or the interests of the Township against the Drain Commissioner, and in
these circumstances both the Drain Commissioner and the Township would need to retain other
legal counsel for representation in the dispute.

The Township Board, if it were inclined to grant the waiver, could consider and adopt the
following motion:

Motion by , support by that the
Charter Township of Big Rapids (the “Township™) hereby (1) acknowledges that
Mika Meyers PLC (“Mika Meyers™), serves as legal counsel to the Township on
various matters from time to time; (2) acknowledges that Mika Meyers has been

025515231



Bill Stanek, Supervisor

Charter Township of Big Rapids
April 3,2019

Page 3

requested to serve as Bond Counsel to the Mecosta County Drain Commissioner
for the Tonkin Drain Project; (3) consents to the representation by Mika Meyers
of the Drain Commissioner as Bond Counsel for the Tonkin Drain Project; (4)
waives any potential conflict of interest that might otherwise be presented by
Mika Meyers serving as Bond Counsel to the Drain Commissioner as Bond
Counsel for the Tonkin Drain Project; and (5) authorizes and directs the Township
Supervisor to execute and deliver a waiver and consent to Mika Meyers.

If you concur and you are so directed by the Township Board, please have a copy of this
letter signed, dated and returned to us to affirmatively waive the potential conflict of interest
raised by our proposed role as Bond Counsel to the Mecosta County Drain Commissioner on the
Tonkin Drain project and consent to our continued representation of the Township in matters
unrelated to the Tonkin Drain project.

If you have questions regarding these matters, please call.

Very truly yours,

Moske 1. ettt

Mark E. Nettleton

klk
By E-mail Only
cc: Rene Fountain, Township Clerk

02551523 |



Bill Stanek, Supervisor

Charter Township of Big Rapids
April 3,2019

Page 4

WAIVER AND CONSENT
The Charter Township of Big Rapids hereby waives any conflict of interest and consents
to the representation by Mika Meyers PLC both (1) as Bond Counsel to the Mecosta County Drain
Commissioner with respect to the Tonkin Drain improvement project and (2) as legal counsel to

the Charter Township of Big Rapids on various other matters unrelated to the Tonkin Drain
improvement project in the manner indicated in this letter.

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF BIG RAPIDS

Dated: , 2019 By:

Bill Stanek
Its: Supervisor

025515231



